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- (B) . Faulty lot layout in relation to size, adequacy, acce551b111ry or useﬁ.llness Map 4
(C)  Unsanitary or unsafe conditions - Map 5 '
(D)  Deterioration of site or other i Improvements - Map 6 and Map 9-A
(E)  Diversity of ownership or defective or unusual title conditions which preveﬁt
the assemblage of land within the deteriorated or hazardous area - Map 7
(F) . A substantial number of deteriorated and dﬂapldated structures - Maps 8 S-A
and 8-B ' '
-(G) - Conditions which endanger life or property - Charts 1 through4 o _
It should be noted again-that for the purposes of a Finding’ of Necessity only one of the foIlomng
conditions needs to be demonstrated. In the Naranja Lakes Study Area, seven (7) of the statutory
conditions are met; substantial, competent evidence is provided for the seven categories. The

evidence is more compelling for some of the conditions. In order to clarify Wthh condmons best

meet the standards for substantial, competent evidence, the various findings are set forth in rank o

order. Each of the following conditions qualifies the neighborhood for 4 Finding of Necessity.

Substandard Structural Conditions-
Map 8 -illustrates neighborhood areas where substandard structural 'COﬁdit_iOns' exist. Th.e.: |
deteriorating and deteriorated (dilapidated) structures within the proposed“i'edevelbpment ared are.
characterized using the.nomex.lclamre “Deteriorated Dilapidated Structures”. Field mappmg of
structural deficiencies (See Maps 8, 8-A, and 8-B) indicates substantial nurnbers of detenorated or |
diiapidated structures in the area. Nearly fifty percent’ (50%) of the bulldmgs in some resxdcntlal':

areas have evidence of deteriorated conditions: -

- . Conditions which Endanger Life or Property -

Criminal activity and fire/rescue alarms have increased in the Study area at rates muich higher than’ 'j |

for the whole of Miami-Dade County. ‘Part one crimes forthe study area imcreased at an avera.ge_ )

anmual rate of forty four percent (44%) from 1992 to 1997 while the entire cotmynmrcasad.at am

anmual rate of seven percent (7%). Similarly, during the same time period, fire: mscua’alarms
increased at an average anmal rate of twenty five percent (25%); county-wide, the rate was only
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three percent (3%). These very high exceptions from the county norms support the need to create

a tax-increment based improvement program.

Deteriorated Site or _Othe_r Improvements :

The Moss Plan and Joseph Middlebrooks and Associates identified numerous site. infrastructure
deficiencies throughout the area. In some areas, there are no sidewalks and other areas have
inadequate storm drainage systems. Street Ii ghting is absent in many areas and the majority of the
areas are in need of street rights-of-way and driving surfaces’ improvements or repairs (See Map 6).
On page 27 of the Moss Plan, Naranja/Leisure City Study Area, many infrastructure needs are

1dent1ﬁed Apprommately twenty five percent (25%) of the developed areas have incompatible land

uses.

Area of Inadequate Street Layout

A finding is made that there are areas of inadequate or improper street layouts (See Map 3). The -

street pattern of the former Naranja Lakes Condominium development and the mobile home parks

south of 280th Street are not adequate to allow the redevelopment of the area pursuant to the Nara'nja

Lakes Neighborhood Study by Duany, Plater-Zyberk, et. al.. Approxxmately sixty percent (60%) of

the streets will have to be new or improved.

Area of Faulty Lot Layout

The NaranJa Lakes ‘_‘.;Qndgminium:_a;ca_’.’ has lots that are now iﬂaca.nt, ‘but because of the present

subdivision of the land are not suited for new development.: The subdivision is restrictive and does

not allow for a new ownership/development pattern (See Map 4). The title company, Chicago

Title, has hired a receiver/attomey to bring to closure the title problems which remain from the 1992
Hurricane Andrcw destruction of the Nanmja‘ Lakes Condominiums Number One and Number. Four

_ developm:

percent (40%) of the area. -
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Area of Unusual Title Area of Unusual Title‘Conditions

Map 7 illustrates areas that have unusual title conditions. Efforts are being made by the stle
company to clear the title and assemble the ownership, but this has not yet happened (See Appendix
F). The county or a future CRA will have to acquire or assemble these parcels for improvements

if redevelopment is to proceed in a planned manner.

Unsanitary and Unsafe Areas '

Map 5 indicates the area identified by the Moss Plan as not having sewers. The density of housing
in some of the areas maKes the potential for groundwater pbilution significant. The desired public
policy is to have the areas sewered; unsewered areas account for approximately twenty percent
(20%) of the area.

Low and Moderate Income Housing

While the absence of low or moderate income housing can qualify an area for creating a CRA, data
and field research indicate that there exists some low or moderate income housing in the study area.
A deficiency identified by the Moss Plan is the rate of overcrowding. Approximately thirty percent
(30%) of the dwelling units exceeded the crowding rate of one person per room. In any instance,
it 1s prudent public policy to provide for and encourage additional low and moderate income housing

in the area.

a
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PURPOSE AND TEXT ORGANIZATION

The purpose of this' document is to provide the results of an analy51s of the Naran}a Lakes Study '
Area (Map 1, Locatlon Map). The study has been conducted to detennme if stum and b11ght1ng
conditions exist which would warrant the creanon ofa dependent spec1a1 d1stnct lcnown asa
“Community Redevelopment Agency” (CRA) and subsequently a*“Tax Increment Fmancmg Trust” '
(TIFT). - Should the Miami-Dade County Commission create a CRA-, thls analy515 anng with
supporting goals, objectives and policies would be the foundanon for a com:rnumty redevelopment

plan. If the plan provides, there may be created a Tax Increment Fmancmg Trust fund to provide |

monies for the redevelopment activities described in the plan.

This document is organized in four main sections: a background study is presented which establishes
the legal and planning framework for creating a CRA and Tax Increment Financing Trust. The
second section provides a brief survey and analysis of the ways in which the study area meets the

requirements of Flonda statutes for 2 Finding of Necessity for the creation of a CRA. The third
| section is comprised of a series of illustrative maps. The fourth section is a series of appendices

which provide additional supporting data and explanations.



of the surveys was to record certain observable conditions which would tend to sﬂpbort/not support -

the requu'ements in the statutes relatlve to a Finding of Necessxty These surveys were conducted

by v1ew1ng the nexghborhood ona block by block basis. The specifi¢ criteria utilized to establish

the data needed!mchcated on the maps are as descnbed in the above referenced chapters of the |

Florida statutes. After the ﬁeld surveys were completed, maps indicating the observed conditions

were prepared. 'I'he maps were prepared to show the general location of various conditions

observed. Addmonally, departments of Mlarm-Dade County were requested and provided relevant

data the analyses were accomphshed by J oseph dedlebrooks & Associates; Inc
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Development Status and Plans _ _ ‘

Map 2. delmeates the area of the proposed redevelopment area. The subject area was developed with
business, multlfarmly and smgle-farmly uses over a period of time. begmmng in the 1950's and
continuing mto the 1990's However Hurncane Andrew (1992) devastated the Naranja Lakes area.
Many busmesses aparlments and homes were destroyed. Recently (1995-97), many structures were
razed due to pubhc health and safety concerns. There still are several vacant parcels at the present
time, the entire Naranja Lakes condormmum 51te” is essennaHy vacant"how ever, the previously
developed infrastructure and street patterns remam in place (For additional mformatlon on the area

and recormnendatlons .see Appendlx A )

Future plans for the area (adopted 2005 and .201'5" Land -Uee Plaris) desig;tﬁte the area along US 1 for
business and office uses. Low density resuiennal uses (upto 6 dwellmg umts per acre) are to be
developed in a small secnon in the northwest comer. Medlum den51ty (up to 25 dwellmg units per
acre) are designated for the southwest and low-medmm den51ty re51dent1al (up to 13 dwellmg u.mts
per acre) are proposed for the remainder of the area.” The FAU/PIU Iomt Center Transit Study
recommended the site for a potential urban center, perhaps followmg the neo-tradmonal new
community design trend. Another study (Duany, Platcr-Zyberk,- Naran_;a Lakes Nezghborhood'
Study) was authorized by the county commmission and 1s the presently contempiated plan for Na.mn_]a-
Lakes. (See Appendix H). The study recommends 51gmﬁcant changes to e--emstmg development ' ::'

patterns, while recognizing many constraints and desxrable de51gn/development elements

Redevelopment Statutes and Process

In order to uuhze the tax mcrement ﬁuancmg mechamsm n Flonda, thcre 1s a need to ﬁrst create_' -

‘special district created by the county. The srmm(secnon 16333“5(1) (23 an&(S), oridz stamtes.
1955) pmndesthat,befm such amr agency may be created, the g badyshallﬁndﬁ:e.

- mecessity for a redevelopment zgency and the criteria for the finding are conditions of slumi-and - .
blight. Section 163.335(1); Florida statutes (1995), declares that slums and blighted areas n the state

11



are “...a serious and growing menace, injurious to the public héalth, safety, morals, and welfare...”
It further states that the existence of slums and blighted areas contributes to *....the spread of di‘Sa_sa.éé
and crime....” Such areas are “....an economic and social liability imposing onerous burdens which
decrease the tax base and reduce tax revenues....”; and their existence *....impairs or arrests sound
growth, retards the provision of housing accommodations,: aggravates traffic 'pro'blémé and
substantially hampers the elimination of traffic hazards and the improvement of traffic facilities;....”
Also, subsection (1) finds and concludes that the “....prevention and elimination of slums and blight
is a matter of state policy and state concern in order that the state and its counties and municipalities
shall not.continue to be endangered by areas which are focal centers of disease, promote juvenile
delinquency; and consumc an excessive proportion of its revenues because of the extra semces '
required for police, fire; accident, hospitalization, and other forms of public protecnon, services, and

facilities.”

Section 163.335(2) contains a declaration of the range of public policy responses that are deemed
appropriate in dealing with the problems of slums and biight. Some slums and blighted areas “o..can
be conserved and rehabilitated through appropriate public action....” by the “....means provided in
this part....” such conservation or rehabilitation may be effected to eliminate, remedy, or prevent the
“....evils enumerated.” Other slums and blighted areas, in contrast, “....or portions thereof, may
require acquisition, clearance, and disposition subject to use restrictions, as provided in this part,
since the prevailing condition of decay may make impracticable the reclamation of the area by

conservation or rehabilitation.”

Section 163.335(3) finds and declares that redevelopment as contemplated by theactisa pubhc
purpose for which public funds may be expended and the power of eminent domain and the pohce

powers can be exercised.

In 1977, the legislature further found and declared: that the preservation ar enhancement of the tax
base from which a taxing authority realizes tax revemies is csscntta.l to its existence and financial
health; that the preservation and enhancement of such tax base is implicit in the purposes for which -
a taxing authority is established; that tax increment financing is an effective method of achieving

12



such preservation and enhancement in areas in which such tax base is-declining; and that community-

redevelopment in such areas, when complete, will enhance such tax base and provide increased tax

- revenues to all affected taxing authorities. Additionally, the use of tax increment financing for the -
funding of redevelopment activities was found constitutional by the Florida Supreme Court in the -
case of State v. Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency. Moreover, the court has affirmed and granted -

broad discretion to local governments to determine slum and blighted conditions.:

After its determination of slum or blight, the governing body must further find the need for a

community redevelopment agency (CRA) to function within the local govermnment to carry out the'
pinposes_ of the Flonda Redevelopment Act: The goveming body, by resolutioﬁ," may: either -
designate itself as the CRA, designate a mix of the local elected officials and Iay persons or create

by ordinance a separate, appointed CRA Board.

13
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menace to-the public health, safety, morals, or welfare in its present condition -

and use:

- Predominance of defective or inadequate street layout
2. Faulty lot layout in relation to size, adequacy, accessibility or. -
usefulness .
Unsanitary or unsafe conditions
4. . Deterioration of site or other improvement
Tax or special assessment delinquency exceeding the fair
~value of the land |
6. ‘Diversity of ownership or defective or unusual conditions of
the title which prevent the free alienability of land wit..hinthe‘-

deteriorated or hazardous area”

“An area in which there exists faulty or inadequate street. layout; inadequate

‘parking facilities; or roadways, bridges; or public transportation facilities

i-_xz_c;apablg_ of handling the volume of traffic flow into or through the area,

either at the present or following proposed construction.” . -

Section 163.340(7)(8) further defines a slum and blighted area as follows:

“Slum grea means an area in which:there is 2 predominarice of buildings or
. improvements, whether residential or nonresidential; which by reason of

dilapidatiqn,;dctcrioration, age or obsolescence; inadequate provision for -

ventilation, light, air, sanitation, or-open spaces, high density of population

apd avercrawding, the. existence of conditions which endanger life ar

ty by, ﬁmorothcrczuses, arany- combination: of such factors is

candumvcmﬂlhmltb,nfd:seasc,mfmtmmhty,mvemlc

delmqucncy, or crime-and is detrimentat to the-public health, safety, morals;

or welfare.”

15
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LEGAL FINDINGS AND REQUIREMENTS VS. EXISTING CONDITIONS

Legal Requirements
Florida Statutes, Section 163.355 provides the defining condmons fora Fmdmg of Necessity as a
prelude to creating a CRA. The section prescribes:

Finding of Necessity by County or Municipality. No county or municipality shall exercise the

authority confen-ed by this part until the governing body has adopted a resolunon finding that:

(A)  “One or more slum or blighted areas or one or more areas int which there is
a shortage of housing affordable to residents of low or moderate income,

including the elderly, exist i such county or municipality,” and;

(B)  “Therehabilitation, conservation, or redevelopment or a combination thereof,

N -of such area or areas including, if appropriate, the development of housing .
| . which residents of low or moderate income, i'ncl'udi'n'g the eldeﬂy, can afford
1s necessary in the interest of public health; safety, miorals, or welfare of the

residents of such county or municipality.”

Itis impoﬁant to note that only one of the following stated conditions need to be feund for the
county to make a Finding of Necessity, and that the Miami-Dade County Commiission has broad'

. discretion in. making its.détermination. F 1eld mspectxons found that there is an abundant amount of
slum condxtlens and the presence: of ‘deteriorated structires. - This report demonstrates with
substannal, compctent evidence that there exists slum and blight in the Naranja Lakes Smdy Area.
A blighted a.rea xs deﬁned by Florida Statutes at F.S. 163. 340 (8) as mthcr o

(AY - “Amarezin whxch there are 5 substantial | erof slmn, deﬁmamed, or
R detenoraungsuncmsandcondmanswhmhendangerhfeorpmpmybyﬁmf
o other causes or one or more of the following factors which substantially

- . impairs or arrests the sound growth of 2 county or municipality and is a

14
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(8)  “Blighted area means an area in which there are a substantial number of slﬁm,
deteriorated, or deteriorating structures and conditions which endanger life or
property by. fire or other causes or one or more of the following factors which

. .substantially impairs or arrests the sound growth of a county or mu’niéipﬂality andis
amenace to the public health, safety, morals, or welfare ini its present condition and

”

. use

The _csséntial— difference between the two. concepts as defined by the legislatire is-that a shim is an

_area where conditions actively and directly menace the essential public order while a blighted area

1s one where conditions are not conducive to sound growth and the public good is lmpan'ed by the

various impediments to such g,rbwth.

Findings of Slum and Blighting-Conditions
For the purpose of this finding, it is demonstrated that in the designated stidy area depicted on Map
2, “Study Area Boundary”, there exists slumand bli ght in the form of the following factors:

- (A)  Predominance of defective or inadequate street layout ~Map 3

7 (B) .I.-'aulty lot layout In relation to size, adequacy, accessibility or usefulness - -

| Maps | | |
(C) Unsamtary or unsafe conditions -'Map 5

(D)  Deterioration of site or_.other Improvements —'Map-6

) -Diversity of ownership-or defective or unusual conditions of fitle which."

- prevent the free alienability of land within the deteriorated or hgzardous area

" (F) A substantial number of deterjorated and dilapidated structures - Maps 8, 8-A

(® A condition whick endangers life arproperty. - - -




XISTIN: DITIONS FINDIN

It should be noted again that for the purposes of a Findir}g' of Necessity only one of the following
conditions needs to be demonstrated. In the Naranja Lakes Study Area, seven (7) of the statutory
conditions are met; substantial, competent evidence is provided for the seven categories. The
evidence 1s more compelling for some of the conditions. In order to clarify which conditions best
meet the standards for substantial, competent evidence, the various findings are set forth in rank
order; the statutes do not require a rank order because even the least condition is sufficient to meet: i
the legal reqmrement, and the Florida Supreme Court has granted local governments broa.d dlscrenon" '

in makmg their determination.

Substandard Structural Conditions
Maps 8, 8-A and 8-B illustrate neighborhood areas where substandard structural condmons ex:st |
The detenoraung and - deteriorated structures within the proposed- redevelopment area- are
characterized usm_g the nomenclature “Deteriorated and Dilapidated Structures™. These tw_o'
categories have been the standard for urban renewal and redevelopment analysis for many years and
are synonymous and superior in clarity than the definitions in Section 163.340, F.S.. Those mapped
"deteriorated" are the same as "deteriorating” in the statute. Those mapped as "dilapidated" are
| the same as "deteriorated"” in the statute. The deﬁmtnons and observable conditions required by the
U.s. Dcpamnent of Housing and Urban Developmem (HUD) are listed below.

Detenorated bmldmgs are those that need
IMinor or major repairs to. correct on¢ or more of the following defects: - '

(A) Brokenor xmssmg materials in small areas of exterior wall and roof ©~

(B) Badly weathered appearance . -~ _ ' o

(C) Indicatiqns of ratting -

(D)  Shifting of the roof-line or foundation:

(E) Opencracks in exterfor walls:

(F)  Porch steps unstable, unsafe or i disrepair

17
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Dilapidated: Substandard, Bevond Rehabilitation. Dilapidated buildings are those that do not .
provide safe and adequate shelter, or the cost of renovation exceeds the worth of the property after
renovation. Such properties have one or more of the following critical structural defects:
(A) - Inadequate-or missing original construction
(B}  Severe damage due to fire or weather -
(C) Holes in large areas of the roof
(D)  Sagging roof-lines or bulging walls
‘(E)  Doors or windows incapable of being closed and secured -
(F) - - Large areas of rot or termite:damage
- (Q) . Severe fdundation‘settling CRTE T

‘Field mapping of structural deficiencies (See Maps 8, 8-A and 8-B) indicates substantial iumbers _'

- of deteriorated or dilapidated structures in the area. Nearly fifty percent (50%) of structures in some *

residential neighborhoods have eﬁdmce of deteriorated or dilapidated conditions. These conditions

clearly qualify the area for a Finding of Necessity. - The grid boundaries were used.to derive data - -

related to substandard structures, rates of crime and fire/rescue alarms. 'No positive correlations
among these could be determined for all grids.~ An analysis of Maps 8, 8-A, and 8-B illustrate the
incidence of substandard structures in the study area. Percentages of substandard structures range
from a low thirty percent (30%) for grid 2489, to a‘high of forty-five percent (45%) for gnd 2536.
These conditions clearly qualify-the area for a Finding of Necessity. ' LI

Conditions Which Endanoer Life or Property
Florida- Statutes, Section 163.340 (8)(a) cites*"...conditions which endanger life ot pmpeny by fire
~ or other causes...”.. In the Naranja Lakes study atea-criminal activity and fire/rescue activities were. -

measured to determine if there were unusually high incidences or conditions which might endanger

life or property. _ - i

2] ; : 99T Thcdataforﬁ:nsrcpoz’cwas
pmvxded by the Miarmni- Dadc Police. Dcpaxmcm to Joscph Middlebrooks and Associates. The data.
canbe.found-atA.ppend;x Bofthis report. The anatyzed data for the first year started in - April 1992,

18



and the data was annualized for the calendar year. Reported data for 1997 ended March 31 and was |

similarly annualized for the 1997 calendar year..

Crime in the Naranja Lakes_Sfudy Area increased dramaticaliy after 1992. In the year 1992 to 1993,

felony crime increased by 60%. Chart 1, Changes in Crimes, 1992 - 1997, graphically illustrates
the change. The increase in crimes may have been directly related to Hurricane Andrew in August
1992. Immediately after the hurricane, some devastated areas experienced significant increases in
criminal activity. However, while total crime decreased in 1994 and 1995, but it rose again in 1996
to 1681 incidents. The average annual increase for the years following 1992 has been forty-four
percent (44%) for all grids in the study area; whereas, the average annual increase for Miami-Dade
County has been only seven percent (7%). This condition clearly quahﬁes the area for a Finding of -

Necessity.

Some grids in the study area sustained substantially greater increases in crime than others:  The
lowest increase in crimes was reported for the neighborhood areas on the northerly edge of the study
area. See Chart 2, Changes in Crimes by Grid, 1992-1997. For instance, grid 2487 had virtually no
increase in crime, rcporﬁng-- only 2 more crimes in' 1993 than in 1992. On the other hand,‘ the
residential areas along SW .288th Street and along South Dixie Highway haﬂ the greatest increases
1n criminal activity. Increases were one hundred forty six percent (146%} in grid 2513; one hundred
twenty two percent (122%) in grid 2535; one hundred nine percent (109%) in gnd 2537, and
criminal activity in gnd 2536 increased an mcrcchble thrce hundred five percent (305%) from 1992
t0.1993. bele. crime has generally decreased in these gnds since 1993 it still remains twenty five
percent (25%) higher than the 1992 base year:: (This high percentage even includes two gnds where

no one lives. bccause all the stmcturcs were demolished).

19
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Changes in Fire Rescue/Alarms, 1992-1997. The data for this analysis was provided by Miami-
Dade Fire Rescue Depanment and is found in Appendix C. The report contained data for the year

1997 to August 3; therefore, 1997 data was annualized for the calendar’ year for comparison
purposes.

The change in fire alarms is not as dramatic as the change in cnmmal actmty The data from 1992

is probably hxgher than normal because the year mcludes rescues and fires associated with Hurricane

Andrew The number of alarms has increased in the past ﬁve years. The highest single year was _: L

1996; there were 1420 alarms which is thirty nine percerxt (39%) hlaher than the base year, See
Chart 3 entltled, Changes in Fire Rescue/Alarms, 1 992-1 997 Grids 2514 and 2515 had an average. _
decrease of 110 mcldents between 1993 and 1997 because the structures were demolished and no

one hved there

TABLEZ |
 Grid Average Change 1992-1997
2487 T +8.5%
2488 L H40%
- 2513 B '__:_:_+120% e
Cose -91.0%
2515 S 89.0%
. 2535 L A%,
8835 +27.0%

{Source Mzaml-Dade County Fu-e Rescue Dcpartment)
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Deteriorated Site or Other Improvements
The Moss Plan and Joseph M1ddlebrooks and Associates identified numerous site mﬁ'asn'ucmre

deficiencies throughout the area. In some areas, there are no sidewalks and other areas have

inadequate storm drainage systems. Street lighting is absent in many areas and almost all areas are |
in need of su'eet ol ghts-of-way and driving surfaces’ zmprovements or repau-s (Map 6 and Appendix
E, Photographs of Condmons) On page 27 of the Moss Plan, Naran_;a/Lezsure City Study Area

many infrastructure ne¢d§ are identified. The report cites l_;he followmg‘ needs:

(A) Sewer Semc - 6.3 miles of sanitary sewer replacement or mstallatlon

(B) Sldﬂ@s_s 12 Irules of 5 foot concrete: mdewalks need replacement Or. mstallanon o
(C) g;grb‘ _agd Czutter - 13 miles of concrete. curb a.nd gutter need replacement or" '

installation.
§5))] S_Lm_Dmm_g_ 13 miles of storm drains need replacement or mstallatlon
() St Q’L Li ght - needed installation of 83 street hghts '

® &gﬁﬁf_LL_aAd__pmg_ 68,400 square yards of landscapmg need upgradmg

The Jand use map (Map 9) illustrates that there are greatly diverse land uses in the area - from single

family homes to hght mdustnal uses The uses are not properly related to each other as 1s evidenced

and demonstrated on Map 9. The commercial uses along South D1x1e nghway (U.S. 1) have their
econormc viability threatened because past residents relocated elsewhere aﬁer Hurricane Andrew

and have not remrned ‘There are several vacant parcels resulung from hurricane damaged buildings,

especmlly in the plats '_'f Nara.n_ta Lakes Condomlmums One and Fom' Prewously, there were

nearly three hundred addmonal housmg units whose resulents demanded goods and services:

Therefore, it is nnportant to the success of the enstmg busmcsses and the expansmn of the_ .

commercial areas that t_he-‘NaranJa lakes area be redevelopec_l wttl_a add_ltlonal housing, commercial

In addition, therearea.mnnherofvacamandmdermﬂmd:smnnes Manysu'ucmreswere :

designed for special purposes, such a gasohne service stations or fast f'ood stores, and oﬁen aproper
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adaptive reuse has not been found. This results in mixed uses, marginal uses, high vacancy rates,
and low economic returns and represents a condition of “functional obsolescence” which
contribute to the existing land use conflicts (See Map 9-A)., Such unplanned diversity of OWnership'
and uses creates conflicts between uses and have significant deleterious impacts among the land-
uses. - Approximately ten percent (10%) of the entire study area has land use conflicts. ‘However,

approximately twenty five percent (25%) of the areas which are built-up have land use conflicts. -

These are clear indicators Sf deteriorated site or other improvements, and qualifies the area fora

Finding of Necessity..

Area of Inadequate Street Layout

A finding is made that there are areas of inadequate or improper street layouts (See Map 3). The
street pattern of the Naranja Lakes condominium and the mobile home parks south of 280th Street
are not adequate to allow the redevelopment of the area. Vehicle pathways are ‘severely limited -
primarily because the prior development in the center of the neighborhood was a large condominium
complex. . The:streets were designed to support a type of d'evelopﬁnent which no longer exists. The

| existing street patterns are severely deficient pursuant to the Naranja Lakes Neighborhood Study
prepared by Duany, Plater-Zyberk, et. al. (Appendix H). To implement the plari; approximately siity-"
percent (60%) of the streets will have to be new or improved. (The redevelopment plan ﬁrhich must
be. prepared to comply. with: Chapter- 163, Part [Il, F.S., may recommend even more diverse street -
: pattcms tha.n that found in the Naranja Lakes Neighborhood Study) These: condmons quallfy the -
area, for.a Finding of Necessity. .

Area of Faulty Lot Layout/Diversity of Ownership

The Naranja Lakes “condominium area™ has lots that are now vacant, but because of the present
subdivisionaf the land arenot suited for new development. The subdivision layout is restrictive and, .
does not-allow for a new ownership/development pattert (Map 4); it is at variance with the plap -
proposed for the Naranja Lakes Neighborhood Study. The existing lot Iayout has majof conflicts
with the. NamryaLake: Neighborhood Study. Similar problems will be evident if the mobi.lc home
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parks south of 280th. Street are redeveloped. -

Chicago Title Company has hired a receiver/attomey to bring to closure the title problems which
remain from the 1992 Hurricane Andrew destruction of the Naranja Lakes Condominiums Number
One and Number Four developments (See Appendix F).: There exists hundreds of “condominium
owners” who have an interest in the -land. Afier several years in the process, the problem of ’
condominium ownership still remains — thus causing a condition of “faulty lot layout and diversity
of ownership™ which- restricts. the new ownership/development patterns: proposed for the
neighborhood. The county commission has contracted with a firm to develop 2: plan for the ﬁ;ture
Naranja Lakes neighborhood. The plan requires that approximately forty percent (40%) of the area
needs to be re-subdivided to correct the existing faulty lot layout. This condition quahﬁes the area
fora Fmdmg of Necessity. '

Area of Unusual Title Conditions:

Map 7 illustrates areas that have unusual title conditions. Areas A and B on the map are
predominantly owned by Miami-Dade County. AreaC is the Naranja Lakes “condominjum area”
where there are still approximately 242 separate parcels and owners. Efforts are being made by the
Chicago Title' Company to clear the title and assemble the ownership, but this has not yet happened.
See Appendix  F which is a report of the receiver/attorney relative to the unusual title conditions.
The county or a future CRA will have to acquire or assemble these parcels: formprovements 1f
redevelopment is to. Pproceed in a planned manner;: More tharn five years after Hurncane Andrew; the
- title problem still exists. This area comprises approximately twenty five percent (25%) of the study
area. This condition clearly meets the condition for blight due to its _a.henatmn of transfer potential,
and this qualifies it for a Finding of Necessity. - G e '

Map:5 indicates the area identified by the Moss Plan as nat having sewers: ‘The density of housing -
in some of the areas makes the potential for groundwater pollution significant. A mumberof other
health related problems may result from areas whick exhibit the ill effects resulting ﬁ'ompolitnion :
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from septic tanks. It should also be noted that the existing septic tanks were installed using standards
which are no longer acceptable. The present county policy is to have buildings connected to the
public sewage system to eliminate this type of potential environmental pollution and health hiazards
Approximately twenty percent (20%) of the area is without sewers; this condition gualifies the area

for 2 Finding of Necessity.

Low and Moderate Income Housing

While the absence of low or moderate income housing is one of the needs which can be the
Justification for creating a CRA, data and field research indicate that there exists some low and
moderate income housing in the study area. A deficiency identiﬁed by the Moss Plan is the rate of
oirercmwding. Approximately thirty percent (30%) of the dwelling units exceeded the rate of one
person per room; i.e., approximately one third (1/3) of the dwelling units were overcrowded. Some
qualifiers should be considered; the Moss Plan was conducted in 1994 — only two years after
Hurricane Andrew and incidences of overcrowding have probably decreased. It is also possible that
the overcrowding rate reflected the continuing need for emergency housing resulting from the
hurricane disaster. In any instance, it is prudent public policy to provide for and encourage
additional affordable housing in the area. Therefore, to have a stable residential neighborhood with
low and moderate income housing, it is necessary to reduce or eliminate: substandard structural
conditions; conditions which endanger life or property; deteriorated site or other improvements;
areas of inadequate street layouts; areas of faulty lot layout; and significantly reduce negativé

incidents relative to police and fire/rescue activities.
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Appendices
Appendix A is a report on a variety of problems and opportunities inherent in the redevelopment and

revitalization potential of the area.

Appendix B is 2 report from the Miami-Dade Police Department regarding the extent of crime and

unsafe conditions in the area resulting from violations of the law.

Appendix C is a report on the extent to which conditions endanger life or property by fire, and is the

report of the Fire Marshall. Inspection reports and observations reveal lack of fire suppression

systems in the buildings, blocked fire lanes, failure to maintain alarm systems, the presence of

hazardous materials and many other unsafe conditions.

Appendix D is the building official’s report. The building official’s report lists the violations
investigated by that office within the sfudy area. The pages which list the actions by the department
contain some references which are not in the study area. They are lined through on the reports.
Joseph Middlebrooks and Associates’ field surveys classified structures according to the referenced
legal definitions indicated in the text, which may not be coincident with those of the building
official.

Appendix E displays photographs which illustrate some of the blighting conditions found in the -

Naranja Lakes Study Area. Captions are provided which describe the characteristics of blight.

Appendix F provides the most recent report to land owners by the receiver/attorney for Naranja

~ Lakes Condominiums One and Four developments. The report details the process of clearing the 7

 title on the properties.

iptiarprepared by a'land surveyor.

Appendxx H is a plan drawing ‘from- the- Naranja Lakes Neighborkaod Plan prepared by -

Duany,PIatcr-Zybcrk, etal..
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APPENDIX A
REDEVELOPMENT PROBLEMS AND OPPORTUNITIES
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REDEVELOPMENT PROBLEMS AND OPPOR TIES

Redevelopment and Revitalization.

This report includes and implies the interrelated concepts of redevelopment and revitalization.

Redevelopment simply is to develop the land again. This process may just modify an existing

structure or change its use. On the other hand, it may remove existing structures, reassemble the
land and construct completely new structures and uses on the land. Revitalization refers to process
of initiating a new spirit of community and commitment from the residents, business persons and
land owners. "Paint-up, fix-up” is a part of revitalization but so is a new business Or cornmunity
policing. Revitalization can induce redevelopment and vice-versa. These processes interrelate and

enharnice each other.
BSTACLES TO IZATION A EDE PMENT
Deteriorating Physical Environment
Many of the street scenes in the older neighborhoods show a lack of maintenance. Poorly kept yards,

chain link fences, debris, junk cars and many other violations of codes are very evident.

Negative impacts of Arterial nghways

Us. 1 a.nd Old Dixie Highway traverse throngh the western edge of the nclghborhood Thcre are

a variety of businesses along the roadways which have some negative impact on the residential

envirenment.  The string of industrial uses that border the railroad right-of way pose severely |

negative image, visual and edge-effect problems for both residential and retail neighbors.

Absentee Landlord Syndrome

A large propartian of the housing units,are owned by absentee landlords, many of whatmare not-

46
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Substantial Costs

The costs of correcting and upgrading the public mﬁ'astrucmre are very h;gh In addition, up-front
dollars will have to be spent for planning, demgn a.nd admnustranon of redcvelopment and
revitalization.

OFPORTUNITIES FOR REDEVELOPMENT AND REVITALIZATION.

Vehicular Access
U.S. 1 and the Florida Tumpike corridors act as principal north-south routes from the
neighborhood to points further north and south. These routes facilitate access to Naranja Lakes

businesses and residential areas; each is capable of supporting tens of thousands of daily'n'ips-.' 5

-Partnerships
The business people are concerned over the quality of the area’s economic future. The county -
and business groups should explore the many potential partnerships between the public and

private sectors.

Resources, Revenue and Agency
~ The process of redevelopment cannot proceed effectively without a single agency empowered to:act
with a:plan and a clear focus on its mission.- A Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) should
- be created pursuant to Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. Tax increment ﬁnancing' (TIF) is probably'thé'
most viable funding approach. Used by many CRA's, the TIF trust fund does not require an increase
in taxes for residents of the area to be served, but does focus increasing revenues from the
redevelopment area back into the area itself. The county should make a commitment to utilize its
condemnuation powers ta aggregate lands necessary forredevelopment. Such a.commitment should
" mot be a difficult one to makcbecansqof thetmdc:stmdmgofth:nccdforredcvelopment and
mutahzatxcn. '
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STRATEGY FOR REDEVELOPMENT AND REVITALIZATION

The strategy for redevelopment the Naranja Lakes Study Area should include at Ieast the
following four components:

Involve the Residents and Business Owners

Invite business groups, home owners, renters, from all parts of the area to participate in the planning

and implementation process. This has to be a plan created and accepted by the people of the area.

e

Create a Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)

This action will allow the county to take advantage of Tax Increment Financing which is ~censidered '

to be the most viable source of specially directed and continuous funding for redevelopment.

Moreover, the CRA would become the overall agency responsible for redevelopment.

Institute Tax Increment Financing

The process for creating a tax increment trust and funding process is outlined below. One of the

most important benefits of the program is the transfer of increases in ad valorem taxes to the

redevelopment area.

Prepare and Implement a Community Redevelopment Plan -
This plan is crucial to the redevelopment process. All powers to use tax increment  financing and
to take propemes by eminent domain-for redevelopment purposes are dn'ectly related to the plan

- elements.
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EATING THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Laws governing community redevelopment in the State of Flonida can be found in Chapter 163, Part
3, Florida statutes. Counties and municipalities that are experiencing neighborhood decline may
choose to exercise the powers conferred by the law to eliminate the blighting influences and promote
private investment in redevelopment projects that will ultimately enhance the tax base, provide

needed housing, etc., and in general create an atmosphere for economic and social growth:

Finding of Necessity

If the officials of the local government decide to move forward with the formation of a
redevelopment entity, they must first state a finding of necessity in a formal resolution. . The
resolution must find that certmn «conditions exist, that together or separately they are causing decline
of specific areas, and that the rehabilitation, conservation or redevelopment of those areas is

necessary in the interest of the public health, safety, morals, or welfare of the residents.

Prior to adopting the resolution of 2 finding of necessity, the local government is required to provide
notice of the intended action to every other taxing authority that may be levying taxes within the
boundaries of the proposed redevelopment area. In addition, the county, (in cases of charter

counties,) must give permission for the creation of the CRA and the tax increment finance trust.

The Creaﬁon of a Community Redevelop_meht.Agency

Subsequent- to the finding of necessity, the’ local government may then create a Community
Redevelopment Agency (CRA) to carry out the redevelopment process in the defined areas. The
local government may by ordinance appoint an independent Board of Commissioners with five to'

seven members, or may choose to declare itself as the CRA..:

A Preparation of Redevelopment Plan.

The next stepin :hgredcvelopmentpmcas lsthepmparanon aofa Redevelopmcnt Plan for the area
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designated as the Community Redevelopment Area. The process for adoption of the plan by the local
government is contained in Section 163.360. The followmg 1s a general outline of what every

Community Redevelopment Plan must have:

" (A) - Alegal description of the boundaries of the CRA and Justlﬁcat:on for those .~
boundaries '
(B) - ‘A Land Use Element
.(C}  These are clear indicators of deteriorated site or other i 1mprovements and quahﬁes
the area for a Finding of Necessity - o
(@)  Neighborhood Impact Element
(E) +  Identification of proposed public-ly-'funded capital projects to be undertaken
- 'in the CRA area; and safeguards to insure that projects will be carried out -
- pursuant to the Community Redevelopment Plan - | |
(F) - The provision of controls and establishmerit of a_ny restrictions or covenants
running with land sold or leased for private use |
(G) ' A Housing Element, including assurances of replacement housing for
residents temporarily or permanently displaced
(H) A detailed statement of the costs of redevelopment, mcludmg the amount to
- be expended on pubhcly~ﬁmded capltal projects and any indebtedness .
proposed to be incurred by the pubhc agcncy 1f such Isto rcpmd by mcremcnt |
revenues o

<. (I) ... Aschedule for completion of redevelopment financed by increment revenues:

In addition, the local government may include requirements in the Plan that are unique to-the
community, in order to direct redevelopment toward a set of specific objectives established with
inprat from the cammunity. duging the plagning pracess:

The: plan must be: submmedto the local govmcm:plmmng agemcy for its ﬁndmg that thaplan::
is in conformance: wnh Miami-Dade County's Comprehensive Plan. 'I'he CRA and the planning-
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agency must recommend the plan to the County Commission. The Comrmission then holds a public
hearing on the plan and approves or disapproves it. Concurrent with the approval of the plan, the

Commission can create the Tax Increment Financing Trust.

Creating the Tax Increment Financing Trust

With ﬂ'le formation of the CRA, Florida Statutes allow for the creation of 2 Redevelopment Trust
Fund. Funds allocated to or deposited into this fund are to be “for Community Redevelopment
purposes pursuant to an approved Redevelopment Plan. The fund cannot be activated until the
governing body has, by ordinance, provided for the funding through the use of Tax Increment

Financing, and adopted a Community Redevelopment Plan as recommended by the CRA.
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APPENDIX B

REPORT OF THE MIAMI-DADE POLICE DEPARTMENT
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PaRTIZR Do : NETRO-DADE POLIFE DeR.
| Tmameucuner
LISTING OF ALL

FOR GRIDS 2687, 248K, 2439 zgu zsu 2515, 2585, 7534
FOR ALL OF 1982 AFTER APRIL 9. 1992
-TABLE OF UCR 3Y GRID

15:17

1
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R . ERID’ : : . :
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iz "R R, 13:36 Tunsons, aomest 19, 199
FOR CRIDS 2487, 2¢88, 2383; Ti3; Bis, 2615, 2835, o4 .
FOR YEAR 1993
TABLE. OF XR BY GRID :
Fromsiney . 127 12688 . [269 (SIS iz (zsis tesis 123 (2557  1ESNS. | Tetal
mwEER ! 6! O 1y [ .| e ‘1 8] &0 8| 5
RAPE .1 11 1o el s E 1 &4 51 r{. 14 s 2
SOtowy il s1 w1t el e 1. of 2 o | el -3
FONDLING ( e el Tz Tl R $F zi 19 . 8
- 1 [ B 21 31 ;) 'y Py "1 1
i . = 5 21 s &2F w1 i s
e I e nl §1 10| o7 | 71 - 21 & -
1 F z. [ .l €t .\ .| .l z
i “ X 0} 51 LI ! .} m
it - = > I ) .' .“— i &:
. i el 1 R
i i S0 TI . &t 34 M} 1l 01 1S :
- 91 Y| Wi rTL wdi ry . i R
20} 7% { 71 'Y Y] z | 2t -5
168 “y € 2% e e . m1L 3 iz
58




1.

=0ADE. POLICE DEFARTRENT 13:38 Tuesday, August 19, 1997

LISTING OF ALL CRIMES

FOR CRIDS 2447, 2688, _Zﬁzg';;. _lSHsg.

PARTLZP . METRO-0ADE POLICE DETARTMENWT

HAJE . .
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-etropolitan Dade County, Florida
re Rescue Department

X 5.W. 87th Avenue

ami, Florida 33173-1698

J5) 596-8600

Mr. Richard Orman :
Joseph Middlebrooks and Assoc., Inc.
6480 S.W. 62 Avenue - '
Miami, Florida 33143

Dear Mr. Orman:

Attached please find the data that you reguested to make a
“finding of necessity” as to the efficacy of creating a ™“Tax
Increment Financing District” for an area known as  Naranja
Lakes.

Based on your request, the fire response grids‘ for the target
area were indentified on the map provided by you and the
following data was compiled and is herein attached:

Fire Incidents
*An alarm activity report was created by our MIS Bureau on
incident responses for the period requested as follows:

'~ Building Fires

= Other Fires ,

— Hazards; ex: fuel spills, misc. hazards
*The report also contains alarm activity for ALS and BLS
rescues and other alarms not associated with fire incidents.

Fire bazards, hazardous materials and other related
fire code violations
*Using the Geographical Information Systems data and the map
provided by you, addresses were obtained for the parcels
within the identified grids. : :
*The parcels identified by address were researched if they
met jurisdictional criteria as follows:
' = business occupancies

=~ multiple family dwellings

- any other structure that appeared to be under Fire
Dept.jurisdiction for code enforcement purposes .
*Copies of the following were made if found in the occupancy
files:

- inspection reports -
building suzveys
- Tier Il — hazardous materials reporting forms: .

If vou. have any gquestiaons, please call me at 716~7640

Fire Marshal _
- RECEIVED SEP 1 6 1997
62 .
Always Ready, Proud to Sérve
_ 74
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Sheet1

CY82 Alarm Activity R T
Grid Bid Fires Oth Fires ' Other ALS BLS Hazards Total
2487 19 27 - 31 84
2488 22 24 18 56
2513 28 30 43. 75
2514 8 20 21 37
2515 3 s 13 - 18
2535 13 22 30 - 56
2536 5 . 20 - 3B 67
2537 6 - 24 20 46
8535 1.7 s 10 84
Total 105 - 477 222 493
CY83 Alam Activity . = =« ¢ R :
Grid Bid Fires Oth Flres Other ALS - BLS Hazards Total
2487 o018 48. - 28" 99
2488 1t 27 T30 98
2513 F200 38 25 120
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2515 o 2 o .2
2535 11 56 34 76
2536 6 45 40° 148
2537 12 - 17 37 87
8535 -0 2 i 5
Total 84 '234 196 639
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Sheet1

CY96 Alarm Activity .

Gnid Bid Fires Oth Fires Other ALS BLS Hazards Total
2487 0 25 46 . 48 96 4 219
2488 1 7 54 52 125 2 241
2513 0 15 51 46 118 0 230
2514 0 2 1 BN SN R D 0 4
2515 0 5. 6. .1 . 2 0
2535 3 10 106 88 143 1 321
2536 0 0 19 26 51 1 97
2537 2 10 3 42 99 1 185
8535 0 1 13 22 73 0- 109

Total 6 75 327 295 708 9 1420

YTDS7(as of 8-3-97} Alarm Activity

Grid Bld Fires Oth Fires Other ALS BLS Hazards Total
2487 2 22 17 24 60 1 126
2488 1 16 28 21 74 0 140
2513 1 9 18 28 73 1 130
2514 0 5 1 1 3 0 10
2515 0 0 o 0 0 . 0 0
2535 2 g 82 29 86 1 209
2536 0 5 12 15 27 0 59
2537 4 12 12 23 68 2 121

8535 1 2 8 11 51 0 73
" Yotal 11 80 178 152 442 5 868
58 464 1,254 1,341 3,448 50 6,615

~“Grand Tot-

65
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‘_ APPENDIX D
REPORT OF THE MIAMI-DADE BUILDING OFFICIAL
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S KEY 72 CARASE SOFF/xEC
U- UNSAFE CASES NO OTHER CRITERIA .

UH- UNSAFE HURRICANE
UFe_UNSAFE FEMA

US - UNSAFE - SECURE

UT - UNSAFE - TEAM METRO REFERRAL

UMF - UNSAFE - MULTI-FAMILY
%;n-%ﬁe,m o7 /3 ()( w




METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

. fga
_ D - )
: O-DADE _ o , apy’ _
ﬁ: - L S ' STEPHEN P. c'gg( C'EN_TEF{.:

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGUL,AnpNj P
S 111 NW 18T STREET
SUITE 1010
MIAME FLORIDA 33128-1974
{305) 375-2500 -

September 9, 1997

* Mr. Joseph Middiebrooks, President
- Joseph Middlebrooks & Associates; Inc.
6480 S.W.62 Avenue - -
Miami, Florida 33143

Dear Mr. Middlebrooks:
~ This is in response to your letter dated Ju-ly 24, 1997 concemning the éreation of a Tax Increment

Financing Districti_for Naranja Lakes.

~ The -department is unable to provide you with the information in the format you requested.

. Enclosed is a computer report which provides the information you need conceming the

~ department’s unsafe structures enforcement activity since Hurricane Andrew at locations south of
Kendall Drive. The department does not have any information available for the time period from
April 1, 1992 to August 23, 1992.

Please contact me at 375-4115 if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

RISNg
Enclosyre-

67  ° .
7? = PVEACNIM OFD 4 » anae



DATE : 08/29/97 A ~ PAGE : 197
R . DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
o - .CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
.- UNSAFE -STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING_‘OF..OREN. AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97

AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

casx rouze easz o o ormt CLOSED

YRR WHEER ADDRESS xa DATE DATE ’
94-1850-UH 30-6934- 3-1200 13725 SW 268 ST R 04/12/94 06/29/54
93-6596-UH 30-6934- 3-1200 13725 SW 268 ST “.. - CASSANDRA KING (TR! FOR . - 12/01/93 07/10/95 SR

.. DENISE LASHON WILLIAMS

94-1698-UH Jofsssqj 1- 40 14230 SW 268 ST . L o . 03/24/94 04/12/94
94-2633-UE 30-6934- 1- 20 11270 SW 266 ST _ T 08/20/94 T 08/21/54
931- Se4-UH Jo-ss§;f €- 130 11§§o SW 268 ST MARY V. OLIVER : ¢ 02716793 06/2%5/94
,fFlBSI'UH 30-6933- 6- 130 14450 SW 268 ST. S P ) . 04/12/54 04/20/94°
$3-5531-US 30-693;- 3- 220 11917 SW 268 TERR o 06/24/93 0B/03/93
94-1628-UH 30-6936- 47 270 11978 SW 269 TERR . : 03/29/94 06/20/94
94-1847.UR 30-5935. 4- 270 lxlsja_su 269 TERR M F R P CORP. . : 04/11/94 03/15/9%%
93-5877-UH 3o-e?§f-r45;zao ) 1}sf§:§n 269 TERR. i e o . l0/15/93 10/15/93 S %
93-6557-?H IO-G??G'_f:L?so L 11€§q.sy 269 TERR,_‘ e ORI R 09/14/83 19/26/93" :

$4-2131-UH 10-6936- 3-1080 12006 SW 270 ST ELIZABETH DIAZ DE VILLEGAS. 04/26/94
e : i & JACKELYNE AGUIRRE

34.-2675-UH - 30-6533- &- 4%Q 'L4SI0 SK. ITT ST : . DTFCS/%e o%/IL/ 94 °

94- 266+ -UH  30:6511 6. 640 L4545 SW I7T0 ST : T 062019 0F/267 %4 -




DATE : 08/29/97 . | PAGE :
.DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
' ' CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
'UNSAFE- STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING OF OPEN -AND CLOSED CASES FROH 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
: ‘AREA SBUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

casx roLIO ' casz ownxy : : _b?n CLoSED
NTMBER KUMBER ADDRESS ' 00 ‘ a DATX DATE
96- 341-U  30-6835- 0- 63 .- 13715 SW 270 TERR LORENZO SANCHEZ &/W 05710796 11/08/96
EULALIA
$4-1129-UH 30-6835- 0- 70 18725 SW 270 TERR ' '  YOLANDA JIMENEZ, & JULIAN 11/15/93 05/30/95

& ELVIRA MARTINEZ

95- SIS-UN 30-6936- 3-1340 . 11978 SW 271 ST FERNANDO COSTOYA Y " 03/02/95 05/31/95
4-2132-UM  30-6936-. 3-1220 12140-8W 271 ST . ' : | D4/26/94 05/12/94
54-2636-UH 30-6936- 3-1220 12240 SW 271 ST - T S " 06/20/94 09/26/94°

96- 837-U  30-6936- 1-1320 12140 SW 271 ST L.A. & ASSOCIATES, INC. 09/26/96
93-6541-U  30-6933~ 4- 110 15395 $W 271 ST ; 09/15/93 11/16/93
54-1980-UK 30-6936- 3-1460 11927 SW 271 TERR . S ‘ 04/14/94. 05/12/94
S4-2634-UK 30-6936- 3-1514 11957 SH 271 TERR ' ' 06/20/94 £9/26/94

. 93-57I6-UH 30-6936-. 4 660 11992 SW 271 TERR WILLIAM J. &/W MARGARET R. 07/29/53 12/06/95

' ' C SCOTT
94-2924-UH  30-6934- 1. 710 14270 SW 271 TERR DAVID R. RODRIGUEZ &/w 07/28/54 10/05/95
ANNA M.

94 4T0-UF 30-5934-11-4230 1000 W 272 T - 0 /12793 12/06/94
%4 ATLUF  30-6936:11-429C  IARLZ SW.I7T STE ' ' 119 12706794
%4 4TZ-UF  JOESI4- 116370 14028 SW 271 5T 11/12/93 127067 %

72

27

g




_DATE : 08/25/97 . . PAGE : 199
B ' ' DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
' . .CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION

"UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08724792 TO 08/29/97
| "~ AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

CAsE roLro cAsX : owNE ;. orz¥ Qos B
NUMEXR WTHBER ADDRESS MAKE DATE ‘DATE o g
$4- 473-UF  30-6934-11-4430 14040 SW 272 §T .. . .. . : ‘11/12/93 ©12/06/94 :
94- 474-UF  10-6934-11-4470 14048 SW 272.8T. . - . o o T 11/12/93 ' 12/06/94 :
94- 66B-UF 30-6934-11-4080 14060 SW 272 ST = T 11/12/93 12/06/94
94- 469-UF  30-6934-11-4150 14072 SW 272 ST ' ' 11/12/93 12/06/94
93-8729-UF  30-6934- 1- 680 14295 SW 272 ST EDNA M. MIKEL STt 05/27493 11724793
' B3-6619-UH 30-6934- 1- 680 14295 SW 272 ST : v5/20/93 11/18/93
94-2635-UH  30-6934- 1- 410 14325 SW 272 ST CHARLES BENITEZ & REBECA - - 06/20/94 03/21/96
H/W
94- 308B-UH 30-§534- 1- 420 14335 SW 272 ST JOSE E GAMEZ &/W BENITA ~° . 10/26/93 12/29/94
96- 367-U 30-6934- 1- 420 143235 SW 272 ST - T u2/2B/96 04/16/96
94-2663-UH  30-6934- €- .40 . 14360 §W 272 ST ' M.W. PULKIN & SIIRI L. '  +06/20/94 < 05730795
S PULKIN H/W
94-1968-UH 30-6933- 6. 400 . 14515 SW 272 ST - 10725794 10/25/9¢
94-3664-UH 10-6932- 0- 212 -16350 SW 272 ST T 10/25/94 10/25/94
94-3665-UN  308-6932- 1- 18 . 164AD SW ITZ 5T ‘ S La/Z5/%e - 10/2SF%4
25 6542 UK 30-6936-. 5- SIQ . L1946 SW-27Z YERR DAVID.C. ALLEN &/% . . . .09/15/83" 03725794
o ' GABRIELLE &.
7%

§3



JATE : 08/29/97 . - | | PAGE
- DEPARTMENT. OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
- . CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
' UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

. LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
' AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

o éﬁu'ns: e — — = orim cmsn
FUKBER NUMBER mquss -1 DATE BATE ’
95- 942-UH 30-6936- 5-1610 . 118$1 S¥ 273 5T | M.F.R.P. CORPORATIOR = - 08/15/95
95- 565-UH 310-6936- S- 840 12002 SW 273 ST ' EQUITABLE HOUSING CORP. - ossis/es 06/17/96
94- 654-UF  30-6934-15-2050 13830 SW 271 TERR : 11/30/93 . o1/25/95
94- 656-UF  30-6934-15- 220 13841 SW 273 TERR ' ' 12/01/93  o1/28/8%
94+ 655-UF 30-6934-15- 260 '  1IBEO 5% 273 -.-zp.a S e AT B " 11/30/93 01/25/95
94- 662-UF 30-6934-15-2126 - - 27325 SW 273 TERR ' ' " 12701793 01/25/95
94- EIP-UF  30-6934-15-1%40 13771 $W 274 LN : - : 11/29/93 01/25/95
94- 642-UF  30-6934-15-1750 13810 5W 21 LN - .. o - : 11728/93  pi728/98
94- 643-UF  30-6934-15-1840 ‘13819 SW 274 1N | 11729/93 . 01/25/9% i
94- £52-UF 39:-693(;-‘;5._-1-8.8'0.. 13820 -5W 27¢ LN s ,. ' St Taa/3ere3 0 ousasses
94- 644-UF. ao‘-s-su-_:s,:- 610 13828 SW 274 LN - 11/29/921 qz/;S/és
4. 645-UF 30-593.4‘:-.15- 450 13841 5W 274 w : ' o 'h/zs/g;_ : 01/25/98
34- §66-UT . 30-6534-15- 670 EIMAE SW- 274 LN ERN S 757 72 S az/2S795 -
3 647-UF 30-6934- 1. S30 ueer swaTe w0 o N ' © 1is30793 01/285/9%
L

W

72 .




201

238

__JATE 08/29/97 . PAGE :
o DEPA.RTI'ENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
© .. .CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT
LISTING OF. OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
' AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE
casz rotzo easx’ " omm orPEN cLos®D
NOXBER NOMHBER aTDRESS eage.y DATX DATE
. §5- 678-UH 30-6936- $-1000 11937 SW 274 ST FERNANDO COSTOYA 04/26/95 01/08/96 -
97- 8C-U  30-6936- 5-1040 12007 5W 274 ST OSNAL AVALOS &/W CLARA 11/01/96 01/21/97
o ' AVALOS
95- $70-UH  30-6536- 5-1090 12037 SW 274 ST JAMES R. HAUENSCHILD 08/15/95 12/04/95 ..
54- 651-UF 30-6934-15-1990 13831 SW 274 TERR 11/30/93 01/25/9%5
94 E50-UF 10-6934-15- 480 13840 SW 274 TERR . 11/30/93 01/25/95
: }4- €49-UF  10.6934-15- 220 13851 SW 274 TERK 11/30/93 01/25795
§5- 632-UF 30-6934-15-3380 11730 SW 275 LN 11/21/93 01/25/95
94- 633-UF  30-6934-15-134D 13741 SW 275 LN 31/23/93 . 01/25795
94- 631-UF 30-6934-15-1280 13760 SW 275 LN 11/23/93 D1/25/95
94- §30-UF 30-6934-15-1220 13780 SW 275 N -11/23/93 01/25/9%
94 L32-UF 30-6934-11-2670 14001 SW 275 ST 11/05/93 12/06/54
83 {31.UF 30-6934-11-2660 14013 SW 275 ST 11705793 12706/ %4
94 30-UF 10-6934-11-2600 14025 SW.-2T5 85T 11/05/9%3 12/06/94.
34 4IS-UF 30-6924-11-2860 14193 SW 275 ST 11/05/9%3 12/06/94



DATE '+ 08/29/97 * PAGE :
B DEPA.RTEENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPHENT AND REGULATION
CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
'AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

easx © reto casz - oaxy . _ ornf | cosm .
NDIoXX ¥R AvDRESS i BATE oaATE

- AUF 30-6334-11-2820 daaes swas st ' 11/08/93 12706/

94- €33-UF 30-6934-11-2760 14217 SW 275 §v - o : ’ 11/05/93: 12/06/94

94- 443-UF  30-6934-11-3260 14225 sw 275 5T -~ o ' 11/20/83  12/06/94

94- 442-UF 310-6934-11-3240 " 14229 SW 27% sT . - 11/16/93 12/0.5_/9.4

94- 4421-UF 30-6534-11-3180 14241 SW 27§ ST o 11710793 ' :.2/-05/54

94- 440-UF  30-6934-11-3120 146253 SW 275 ST 11/10/93 : 12/06/94

S4- 439-UF 10-6934-11-3080 14261 sw 275 57 ' 11/10/93 12/06/94
94 438-UF 30-6534-11:3020 "14273 SW 275 $T . 11710793 12706794
$4. 437-UF 'Jo-§934'-1'142-95_o. " 14285 SW 275 ST . . 1:}05_/93_- 12706754
94- 436-UF J'b-:s_'s'-s‘i-'-;i-r.’z.ssn © 14293 “sw 275 sT. - . o "'11)d5f93."' : 121@6/94'
93 627-UF 30-6994-15-1120 13817 sw 275 TERR - B 11723793 © Garasses
94 628-UF 30-6934.15-1060 13820 SW 275 TERR. o ws2ses 01/25/95
S&- 625-UF :.o.-.ss-:;-is;:;-nau:. | 131811 SW 279 TIRR- - uiis}sr auszsres
o 626°UR 106534-15- 96T LIB80: 5 2T TERR: ' 11/23/8F a1/z5795
74,

Ze



DATE : 08/28/97 . PAGE : 203
EEU DEPARTMENT  OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT. AND: REGULATION
' _CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
. 'UNSAFE STRUCTURES: UNIT

LISTING -OF. OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TC 08/28/97
: --AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL- DRIVE

em  wn e = G am
94 623-UF ;o_—s.s:u-_.xs- 520 13861 s 275 TERR : . 11/22/%3. 01/25/95
94- 624-UF 30-6934-.15- 260 13872 SW 275 TERR . 12/22/%3 01/25/95 -
94- 622-UF 30-6934-15- 820 13882 SW 275 TERR o ias22/93 . o1/2s/95
$7. 165-UT 30-6935-13- 230 13208 SW 276 TERR UNITED COMPANIES LENDING . 12/04/96
' o ' CORP.

94-1306-UK  30-6935-13- 240 3320 5 276 TERR ANA MARIA RAMIREZ .. 02/15/94 09/05/95
94-1363-UH 30-.5.93.2- 4- 40 . 16340 .SH 278 ST T O2/2B8/94 01/15/94 a
$3-6226-UH 30-59.3?-:.1- 80 ) 16325 SW 273 ST . . 12/01/7%3 . 1D/06/94
94-3665-UH 30-6932- 4- BO . 16325 SW 279 ST o 10,’-’25/94 1025/ 54
94-1865-UH 30-6932- 4- 80 36325 s 279 T . . 04/06/94 10/11/94
P-1365-UH 30-6932- 4- 130 16390 5w 273 sT : . . 02/28/%4 03/15/94

$3-6227-US  10-6932- 4- 140 . 16380 SW 279 ST (P} DAVID DALE MADISON &/W . . . 09/21/93 10/25/9)

. o . KATHRYN A.
94- ZIS.UF 30-6933- 9.4470 . 14207 5W 280 ST : .. 10420791 12/06/94.
$4- 2WE-UF  30-6533- S-q4ll 14221 S%.280 ST ‘ _ ... o le/ae/e3. 12706/ %8 -
J% 214 UF 10-6933- $-4I50° - 14213 Sw.260 ST - ' .. 13720783 12/06/%4




DATE : 08/29/97 . ' PAGE : 204.
- DEPARTMENT ‘OF - PLANNING DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATIO -

~ CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION

UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING: oF OPEN AND CLOSED . CASES FROM 08/24/:92 TO 08/28/97
- AREAR SGUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

\

casx . POLIO casz owER . orEN 7 cLosxp
NOMBER NTUMRER ADDRESS naxx "DATE DATE.
94- 213-UF 30-6933- 9-4310 . 14257 5W 280 ST 10/20/93 12/06/94
$4- 212-UF  30-6933- 9-4290 . 14261 SW 200 ST 10/20/93" 12/06/94
54- 211-UF 30-6933- 9-4160 14301 SW 280 ST 10/21/93 12/06/94
94- 207-UF 20-6933- 9-4100 .- 14321 SW 280 6T - - 10/21/93 12/06/94
94- 205-UF 30-6913- §-4060  ~ 14331 SW 280 ST - oo e o ; 10/21/93 12/06/94
94- 204-UF  30-6$33: $-4000 14343 SW 280 ST ' 10/21/93 12/06/94
94- 206-UF 30-6531. 9-4280 14359 SW 280 ST : ’ 10/21/93 12/06/54
4. 20B-UF  30-6%33- 9-4240 "'14367 SW 280 ST 10/21/93 12/06/94
94- 209-UF 30-6933- $-4170 14375 SW 280 ST , 10721793 12/06/94
94- 143-UF 30-6533:.9:1280 /14801 Sw 280 ST ' h 10708793 12/06/94
94+ 142-UF 3C-8933< $:1240 F14s21 sw 28e ST T o ' 10/05/93 12/06/9¢
94- 141-UF 10-6533- -§-1190 | 14601 SW 280 ST _ 10719793 12/06/94
94- 160-UF 3068317 % freg IeELL SW- 280 ST 10705793 1270675
— r
N LIR-UF T3E8F3: 9511700 T6621. 5% IHC ST 16/05/93 © 1z7/0679%
=
oy
76




DATE. : 08/29/97 . PAGE : 205
' .- DEPARTMENT. OF . PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
. CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
. UNSAFE STRUCTURES. UNIT

LISTING. OF OPEN-AND  CLOSED . CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
AREA SOUTH -OF KEN]DALL DRIVE

d_” = '.j : muo — w' = m : — o J— J
FUMBIR NTIRER ADDRRSS ‘ HAME DATE DATE
94- 138-UF 3.0.-6933.- $-1080 14701 SW 280 ST . . 10/05/93 . 12/06/94 -
94- 137-UF :o-s_;a;- l9-10i0 -34721 §w.280 ST _ . T« -2 10/05/93 - 12/06/54 -
$4- 136-UF  30-6923- $-1000 14741 SW 280 ST : <. 10/18/93 . 12/06/94
94- 135-UF .30_-593_3- $- 560 . 34761 SW 2BD ST : L 10/18/93 - 12/06/%4
$4- 134-UF 30-.69.31.- .9- 920 . 14801 SW 280 ST S S - 10/95/93 . 12/06/54
) _:_:?94- 133-UF 30-69_33-,_9- 820 . 14821 SW 280 ST ‘ con 10405793 ' 12/06/94 .
94- 132-UF 30-6933- 5- 840 . .14B4) SW 280 ST . 10/05/93 12/06/94
$4- 131-UF 39_-_5951- §- 760 . . 14681 SW 280 ST . . . - 10/19/93 12/06/94
94- 129-UF Jo-.s_s“az-. 3- 720 . 14881 SW 280 ST . s 19718793 12/06/94
94- 128-UF . 39_-_6*;;3_—_9_- €80 - 14901 SW 280 ST ' . . _ ce e . 710/18/93 : 12/_05)94-
94 127-UF ;o;_s(s_;;,- - 590 .; 14911 SW 280 ST - . . 10/18/93 12/06/94 -
9i- 126-UF  30-§512- 9- 860 14521 s 2er_: ST B o 10/06/93 . 12/06/94
w4 - uu-}n‘ 30-6933- % T . . 14%2IT SW 280 ST . : . . 1015/ u_.)*ne'(u.
S+ 'Lzs-uz«r zga_ssf;:-_‘sz- 550, -, 14939 58260 ST : B o .10/05/33. 12/66/94
-

r

&9




DATE : 08/29/97 PAGE : 20€..
- " 'DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION Sy
- CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION s

UNSAFE ' STRUCTURES UNIT

-LISTING: OF-“OPEN AND" CLOSE]D CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
: AREA SOU‘I’H OF KENDALL DRIVE

casz . POLIO cass - OWNER . . cosE .
NUMBXR NUMBER ADDRESS MMz " DATE DATE
9¢- 124-UF 30-6533- 5- 490 . - 14951 SW 280 ST ' 10/05/83 12706734
94- 123-UF 30-6933- 9- 460 . 14561 SW 280 ST . C T soresys3t _ 12706794
94- 122-UF  30-6933- 9- 440 ° 14965 SW 280 ST - ' ' 10/05/93 12/06/94¢
94- 1271-11?_ 30-6933-°9- 286 14977 SW 280 ST S ‘10718793 12/06/9%4
S4- 119-UF 30-6933- 9- 100 14993 sW 260 ST - ' 10/15/91° 12/06/94
94- 118-UF 30-6933- §- 230 . - 15001 SW 200 ST : " 10/08793 12/06/94
94- 117-UF 30:€933- 9- 170° 15021 SW 200 ST ' - " 10705783 12/06794
94- 116-UF 30-6933-9- 160 15041 S¥ 280 ST ' 16/05/93 12/06/9¢
94- 115-UF- 30-6933- 9. 110 - 15061 5¥ 280 ST _ : 10/05/9% . 12/06/94
94° 114-UF . 3046833 5., | 20 715071 SW 280 ST C e '1011"219_3151’3 " 12/06/94
e 12-uF 10°6933-°9. 60 16081 SW 280 5T S '10/05/93 12/06794
94- 113 UF 30:6933: 9. 10 ' 15091 SW 280 ST | o o 10/05/93 12/06794
¥4~ II1 UFC J0-E$3T-10- 2060  ISICL SW-Z6 §T © i0s08/83  Gurasses
va: 10B-OUF - 30Y653¥I0C IIQ . LSIII SW2EQ ST S 10/05293 - 'urfszgs?"
p— ;
18




DATE 08/29/97 "~ PAGE : 207
- DEP ARTHENT OF PLANNING, . DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION :

CODE. EHFORCEKENT SECTION

UNSAFE STRUCTURES UN'I‘I‘

- LISTING OF OREN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/82 TO 08/29/87
"AREA- SOUTH OF. KEN'DALL DRIVE

casz yoLro ‘asx. . owm orEX CLOSED

NUMNBER WTHBER ADDRXSS T DATE DATE
94- 109-UF 30-6533-18- 50 15121 SW 280 ST 160/06/%3 03/25/95
94-1173-UH 30-6333:10- 50 15121 SW 280 ST - - : 01/21/94 . 02/10/94
96- 376-UH 30-6931- - 160 . 16701 'SW 280 ST 1SRAZL O. PEREZ &/W ZOLLA 04/16/96
PEREZ
94-1260-UF 30-7303:17- 190 . 13955 SW 280 TERR . 02/04/94

96- 600-UF 30-7903-17- 160 . - 13961 SW 280 TERR COMFRATERNIDAD DEL- AMOR 04/12/96 07/15/96
' UNIVERSAL, INC. ' .

16- 601-UF 30-7903-17- 320 13972 SW 280 TERR - . . .NAREIISOH-AIVAR o .04.”10/56 04/12/96

93-8259-UH 30.-7-99_3-17- 110 13973 SW 280 TERR ALTON & & RHONDA G. SMITH 05/04/93 12/06/93
H/W ’
56- 599-UF 30-7-993-1‘7- 1i0 13973 SW- 280 TERR o HA.X.IHO FQR.RILLD o 04/10/96 . 04;’12./95
96- S9B-UF 30-7903:17- 80 13981 S 200 TERR M1sC. .PROPERTIES--. Ine. ' 04/12/96
96 598-UM 30_-'!903;,11-, 0 13983 su.zso TERR nxcmn. L GARNER o o}c(:..'olss 04/22/96
56- $97-UF  30-7903:17- m, ©. 33997 5% 280 TERR . mc:z SUTCH o_;,f':..o/ss_ | 04/12/96
96- 6£02-UF 30-7903-17- 380 . _,]_.399’ SW. 280 ‘l'F.'RR e .DAVII_D_.B_A!..'?IELD . 04{12/96
S4- 831-UF 1C-7903-16- 400" . 14000 si»zln TERR '. 12/16/93 ut:n:vs‘s.
s¢ €79-UF 30-7903-16- SLO Lgag;.su-zlu- TERR. ' ) .u_;asrn
79

77



. - PAGE

DATE : 08/29/97 :
. DEPARTHENT OF PLANNING DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATIO
" CODE ENPORCEMENT SECTION
UNSAFE 'STRUCTURES UNIT
LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES-FROM 08/24/82 TO 08/28/97
AREA SOUTH 'OF KENDALL DRIVE
casE roLzo tasz. oNiER .7 ormv CLOSKD
¥OozR . NMBER ADDRESS KANE DATE " DATE -
S6- E7I-UF 30-7903-16- &0 14121 SW 280 TERR ) © 12701093 07/28/94
51-5973-UH 30-7903-.16- 10 -14131 SW 280 TERR EDWARD R. /W DONNA L. ‘ 08/11/93 Usl’!o,’é‘
' MARTIN :
94- 120-UF 30-6933- §. 1320 14985 SW 281 ST - 10/15/93 . 12/06/94
94-1490-UH  30-7905-10- S60 15940 SW 281 ST : . 03/10/94 03/28/94"
94- 6B1-UF 306-7%031-18- 110 13940 SW 281 TERR = . 12706793 07/28/94
96- 604-UF 30-7903-18- 80 13946 SW 281 TERR . EDDY D. BARRIOS © o4/12/96
$4- 677-UF  10-7903-16- 360 16001 SW 281 TERR. : 12/01/53 07/28/94
96- 596-UF 10-7903-16- 360 14003 SW.281 TERR - PERRY M. BOYD & ROSEMARIE 04/10/96 04/12/96
S4- 6B2-UF  30-7903-18- 170 14012 SW 28! TERR _ ' 12/06/93 - 07/28/94
96~ §35-UF . 30-7903-18- 130 14012 SW 281 TERR ~ © LEOMAR PINTO C T dajiares
96- 607-UF  J0-7903-18- 400 14021 SW 282 ST CONFRATERNIDAD DEL AMOR = 04/10/85¢ 04/12/96" .
UNIVERSAL ¢
96- 997,UT 30-7903-23- 920 13812 SW 282 TERR - GREGORY ELLIOT MANGRAM &/W-  01/16/97
: SHELLY ELIZABETH : :
31-6155-UF 30:7503-13. 360 14302 S 281 ST o ' /18783 ' :
3 -840L UF 20-7903.11- 380" 14210 SW-Z81 ST R 03/28/5% H
~:-7T
B8O i

P2



73

__DATE : 08/29/%7 . _ ) "PAGE : 209
. - DEPARTMENT OF -PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
. - CORE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
- UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT
LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
- = - AREA-SOUTH" OF '"KENDALL DRIVE
cass roLI0 cast omxz - oPEN ' CLosED
NUMBER NNBER ABDDRESS MAXE - DATE DATE

$3-6408-UF  10-7903-13-1210 14226 sw 283 ST 09/20/92

93-6432-UF  30-7903-13- 460 14226 SW 263 ST 1 03/23/93 | 01/20/9¢
93-6402-UF 30-7503-13- 490 14242 5W 283 ST 03/18/93 " 04/12/96°
931-5659-UF 30-7901-13- S40 14252 SW 283 ST 03/18/93

$3-63BC-UF .30-7903-13-1110 14253 5W 283 ST ©3/17/93

93-6342-UF  30-7903-13-1160 14261 SW 283 ST 03/17/83

93-6344-UF  10-7903-13-1260 14270 SW 283 ST 03/23/93

93-6446-UF  30-7903-13- 620 .14290 5W- 283 ST 03/23/93 01/20/84
93-6153-UF  30-7903-13- 67D 14300 SW 283 ST 03/22/93

97- 660-UT- 30-7503.13- 680 ;14102 SW 283 ST O6/03/97

9-6358-UF  30-7903-13- 72C . 14310 SW 283 ST 03/22/93

91-634S-UF  30-79031-13-1460 | 14330 s 283 ST 23/18/%3

33-644L-UF 10-THEI- 13- s0Q 1450 %281 ST 03722793 - Ql/20/%4
31 6445-UF . 30-7903-13. 840 14360 SW-Z83 ST . G3/22/93. 01/20794 -
!
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DATE : 08/29/97 - . | B - PAGE :
- DEPARTMENT: OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
' CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
. 'UNSAPE STRUCTURES UNIT

L:STING.onoPEN-ANDaCLOSED*cAsEsfFROM'09/24/92 TO 08/29/97
-~ AREKR SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE :

case -TFOLIO - CASE OMWNKR < - ormw c1o8xD .
NUMBEX NTHBER . ATDRESS XAz " oaTe DATE
93-645%-UF 30-7903-13-1380 34378 SW 283 ST R | 05/20/93 01/20/94
94-145¢-UM  30-7905-10-1220 . . 15880 SW 283 ST ' S esaves 03/28/94
54-1153-UH. 30-7905-10-1050. - 1040 SW 283 ST FRED D. WALKER & CHMRISTA 02/03/%4 01/03/96
A. MULLIS
94-3643-UH 30-7903- 4- 170 .. 14320 SW 28B4 ST ' S 10/25/94 10/25/84
93-5590-UH  30-7903- 3- 290 14370 SW 284 ST WILLIAM MONTGOMERY: 04/20/93 04/27/94
93-3297-US  30-7903- 2-.300 . 14510 SW 284 ST NORMAN NELLESSON & MARILYN 07/19/93 09/17/53
HOGAN )
$3-3292-UH 30-7093- 2- 340 14600 SW 28B4 5T HUMBERTO BOAN ; 03/31/93 06702/94
97-1036-TT 30-7904~10- 40 14740 SW. 284 ST :  0B/26/97
95- 883-U  10-7905-10-1180 : 15831 SW 284 ST RICARDO A. SEGEBRE &/W . 06/29795 G1/11/96
FATRIZIA-
94-3702-UN 30-780%- 0- 261 = . 18425 SW 244 ST ' © T T jorasres - 10/25/94
-~
93-S454-UK  30.7902- 2- 550 .. 11§52 SW 285 ST _ o 04/23/93 09/27/93
95. 431-UH 30-7903- 4- 230 14300 SW 285 ST ‘ ' 07 Teirosges 01/05/95
3+ 2200-UH  I0-TSQ3- 4 zow. TA3I4. EW: 29T ST . C . ussze/se - osyzesse

94-2810-UH- 30-7903- 2~ 6aQ 145310 S 28% ST.' : ' I/ L4794~ - 02728795




~DATE : 08/29/97 . PAGE : 211
- -DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION
- CODE moaczm SECTION
- UNSAFPE STRUCTURES UNIT

- LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM. 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
AREA SOUTH OF. KENDALL DRIVE

oasg rotro casz owaR. oPEN cLosm

¥R KUMBER ADDRESS KE  DATE DATE
95- 490-UH 30-7903- 2- 640 14530 SW 285 ST MIRLEDYS RAMOS & . . 04/198/95 02/09/96.

CHRISTGPHER LOTIERZO

94-3143-UH  30-7903- 2- &60 14550 SW 285 ST _ ‘ . 09/07/94 . 10/14/54
94-13157-UH  30-7902- 1- 110 . 13623 SW 285 TERR ADAMIC INVESTMENTS. INC. . . 03/24/94
93-1538-UH 30-7903-23-1830 11730 Sw 285 TERR o _ o 03/04/93 . ¥0427/93

93- S07-UH  30-7903-23-1830 13730 SW 285 TERR SILVIO M. DIAZ, JR- &/ 03/19/93 03/03/95
' "' 'GISELLE SANTANA DIAZ :

."‘;.-;4-3146-01-1 30-790_3._- 9. 1o 14255 SW 285 TERR . 10/25)94 .. 10725794
S4-3747-UE 30-7503- 3- 40 14285 SW 285 TERR _ 10/25/94 10/’251.94__
$4-2287-UH  30-7503- 9- 99 14335 SW 285 TER.R _ : P . 05/26/94 09/26/94
95- 435-UH  30-7503- 2- 710 . 34503 5W-285 TERR L e 01/05/95 - ol/05/958
57- :73;0 J_O-:_.‘::';9_q:}-_. 2- 950 44445 SW 286 ST CHASE MANHATTAN MORTGAGE . 03/26/37.

R S : > BIRE g -
$4-287C-UH 3“"7."’?"?‘_’-‘ 40 | 16142 $W 285 ST ' ,_qs;zo/m ‘_ 09/26/9¢
94 273-UH 39-79@5-;?_- 160 1620 sW 28§ 5T R . ‘ 3 . . 1_0(_1:-‘..3[93 : ) 05/:2/9_1_
$4-1372 -lEl'l-l- ia -T;OI g- 830, 19900 5w 286 ST SUSAN WIESE _ o 05/26/%« _ GS!‘.&I?S
$4-136C-UH  30:7302 .2‘ lgg- 11543 SW 286 TERR R __92/25!94 03/L4794
83 ..~



JATE : 08/29/87 ' ' PAGE
'DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGUI.ATION
CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION
UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

.

LISTING' OF OPEN" AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
“AREA~ SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

easz rOLIO - sy owmaz

CLOSED .
NMEER R ADDRESS o T, S
94-2830.UH  30-7902- 2- 340 13559 Sy 286 TERR © Tersa2/s4 02/28/95
94-1696-UH 10-7962- 2- 120 - 13567 SW 286 TERR WILLIAM F. BOREK ~ - 03714794 ) 07/24/95
95- 37-UT  30-7802- 2- 450 * 131670 SW 286 TERR "7 10/06/94 © 03/18795
53-8725-UF  30-7503-21- 160 14290 SW 287 ST RAUL E. MOLINA &/W LETICIA 10/15/93 08726/ 94
c.
94-1188-UK 30-7905-18- B8O 15950 5W 287 ST 7 oo nouc;us MURRAY & 01/13/94 02/22/94

LINDA SUE HAMILTON

94-3877-UH 30-7505-18- B0 15950 ©w 287 ST ' 10/25/94 10/25/94

96- 387-U  30-7905-20- &0 " 16061 SW 287 ST , C 02/28/96 04/16/96

93- 411-UH 306-7903:1s- 10 14100 .S 288 ST FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE 53/11/93 03/15/95
’ CORP.

91-5479-UH  30-7803-21- 260 14301 SW 288 ST DEBORAH A. WASHINGTON - " 04/20/93 04/11/94

93-6776-UF '30-7903-21 260 14301 sw 288 ST DEBORAH A. WASHINGTON =~ 05/27/93  07/27/9%

95- 434-UH 30-7903- 6- 40 14310 SW 288 ST 01/05/95 01/05/95

93 SS91-UN 30-7503. &- 60 14350 SW 288 ST MARIE A. CASSIDY & K. '04/20/93 01/03/94

WAYNE COFE, 11l

S4-2783-UN 30943~ - 10  Led0Q Sw 2aE ST o B 0E/Z7/ % 0Z/28795

5 48B-UH - 3Q-TYO0I- 1- 10, 14400 SW -ZBE S ' : az2/28/95 0540395

et

7¢



~DATE : 08/29/97 - PAGE : 213
L DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND REGULATION

CODE ENFORCEMENT SECTION

UNSAFE STRUCTURES UNIT

LISTING OF OPEN AND CLOSED CASES FROM 08/24/92 TO 08/29/97
AREA SOUTH OF KENDALL DRIVE

case roLzo asz e oFEN CLOSED

R ¥TxR ADDRESS o PATE DATE ’ ;
94-3639-UH 30-7503- 1- 20 14420 SW 288 5T 18/25/94 10/25/94 :
93-5896-US 30-7903- 1- 100 14510 SW 288 ST THOMAS AGRAIT &/W PAMELA 02/07/93 0B/10/93
94- B77-UH 30-7505-18- 20 15979 SW 288 57 GLADSTONE GARDENER &/W 01/13/94

JANETH A.
95- 408-UH 30-7905- 3- 40 15580 SW 2BE §T D1/20/9% 01/20/95
94-1444-UH 30-7905- 3- 70 16040 5W 288 ST 03/07/94 03/14/94

30-7%05- 3- 70 16040 5W 288 ST V. EUGENE MILLS & LOUISE 03/10/94 09/06/94
. . ' MILLS H/W

95- 407-UH 30-75%06- 0- 6§20 16970 SW 2EBB ST c1/19/9%8 0L1/18/95

95- 729-U¥ 310-7903- €- i80 14310 SW 289 ST NIDIA E. FORMEZA 05/10/95
T 94-3742-UK  30-7903- &- 130 14331 SW 289 ST - 10/25/94 10/25/94
97. §70-U 30-7903- 6- 130 14331 SW 289 5T _ _ 08/06/97

95- 116-UH 30-7903- 1- 40 14440 su' 285 5T : 11/04/%4 11/08/%4

94-1702 UK 30-7903- 1- 230 14445 s 203 5T ] ; 04/05/94 10/07/94

N.--LSSS—?'H 36-7903- 1- 230 les4s S¥ 205 ST o 0esa8/94. 10/07/ 94

94 1731 UK~ 10-7903- 1- 220 . LeaSS -5W 288 ST : 04/05/9¢ L0/07/94
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APPENDIX E
"PHOTOGRAPHS OF CONDITIONS =

86



ol
S

THE PHOTOS ON THIS PAGE DEMONST
~ DETERIORATED SITE CONITIONS
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THE PHOTO ON THIS PAGE DEMONSTRATES Y
' DETERIORATED SITE CONDITIONS |
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 SUBSTANDARD-STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS.
DILAPIDATED MULTI-FAMILY HOUSE
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A DETERIORATED SINGLE FAMILY STRUCTURE




A DILAPIDATED SINGLE FAMILY HOME.

A DILAPIDATED GROUP OF SINGLE FAMILY
- HOMES CAUSED BY HURRICANE ANDREW




A DILAPIDATED SINGLE FAMILY HOME -
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. UNDESIRABLE LAND USE - JUNK TRUCK BODIES

ADDITIONAL LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING
TEMPORARY HOUSING FROM
HURRICANE ANDREW STILL EXISTS




MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, MORALS
AND GENERAL WELFARE
THE FORMER NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM




REPORT OF THE RECEIVER FOR NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINTUMS

;
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- HARAH ==
|
: . Stanley G.-Tate, Receiver

T17S NE 125 Street - Sute 102 - Nonh Marm:, Florida 33161
. Dade {305) 8951106 ~ Broward (305} 981-4205 - Boca Raton (407} 428-3399
: Fax {305) 8916750

CASENUMBER:
PROPERTY: . 93-6217 CA 25

Naranja Lakes Condominium No. One, Inc. and. .
Naranja Lakes Condominium No. Four, Inc. {“Associationsf)

September 15, 1997

Dear Unit Owner:

This letter, once again, will.attempt to serve as an update on f:he’.
_7...,:_\many efforts and accomplishments of the Receiver, since our last letter:
.:-‘"‘Eto you, dated May 31, 1997."

As was previously reported, Joseph J. Blake & Associates (M.A.I.)

were awarded the Contract to complete the Appraisal of the Naranja Lakes
property.  ~ The appraisal specifications regquired the Appraiser'— £Q

provide a valuation for each of the five separate parcels (Secticns One, -

Two, Three, Four and-the Recreéation Area):, which in total, ‘make ‘up the: -
Naranja  Lakes ‘.-developmeﬁt-.?' The Appraisal additionally reguired the -
Appraiser to dete-rrnine a valuation of the entire property, as one single.
parcel. - ‘ _

The Appraisexr’'s: Repqrﬁ reflected an appraised value of. the entire
Naranja Lakes property, of Tappraximately $8,000,000":"°

As has beer:repcrted; the Receiver and/ar Receiver’s Agent, Brenga:
-. Rlderman, have continued to attend all the various workshop meetings: of

"Ethe "Sorenson Group®. Pursuant to information previously reported, this

OTHER OFFICE LOCATIONS

m& S B Pemseackl, .. .. .. . Talabazzes . .. . Argnggon, TX . Denver_Colo. _ Alexandna. VA
{407) 49&-'3277 ) [407) 4_56-270! 804) 883-6710 9 7 .17 277-3‘3‘ (303) 293-2992 . {703) 5241113



.

"Group" has been working to establish a Planned Unit Development
(P.U.D,), for over 1,000 acres of lands, in the Naranija Lakes area. As

the Court, and all the parties are aware, this proposed P.U.D., would

include all the lands in Naranja Lakes Condominiums, designated'as 

Section Nos. One, Two, Three, Four and the Recreation Area. These types

of planned communities are becoming extremely popﬁlar and more
advantageous .for developers éfound the country. The homes and
residential units in these type of communities appreciate:at a much
higher rate ;han any other type of community developments. |

With regard to the Partition Action and Quiet Title Activitieé,

even though it appears that these activities are moving at a "snail’'s

pace", in actuality, these efforts are moving forward as projected.

When the Receiver, in behalf of the Sectiéns One, Four and the

Recreation Area, and counsel, in behalf of Sections Two and Three,
entered into the Agreement with Chicago Title on June 21, 1995 to
perform this work, the "Time for Completion" in this Agreement,
estimated the work to take anywhere from 18 months, but no later than

three (3) years from the date of its original issuance. As you have

been informed.in several previous newsletters from the Receiver, this’

‘Partition- Action is the. largest of its type ever filed on a parcel of -

land in the United States:

Because so much time elapsed prior to the Receivership appointment,

after the Hurricane,~destxg¥gdg your .units, and because there weze.

ed, the title wark gould ot have:.

multipie Iswsuits that had to be sett

been:sﬁarte&:unﬁiigall"thbse@issuesawere;:esalved_r

(2)
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A report reflecting the efforts expended through July 31, 19597, in
this regard, is as follows:

A, Com?lian_ce with requirements of. Chicago Title In_s.ufa_nc_e_

Company in order to ciear title. .

The Receiver and his counsel have been communicating with unit
owners, their attorneys and their legal representatives, _bo_-th._
telephonically apd in writing, throughout the entiré second guarter of
1997, in furtherance of their .ef‘f.o:ts_.to'satisfy the requirements of

Chicago Title Insurance Company’s ("Chicago Title") title insurance .

commitments. Many unit owners have responded, either personally or

through their attorneys, heirs or representatives, to the Receiver’s
counsel’s correspondence, requesting status of mortgages, liens -.and

- judgments. . for persons other than the individual unit owner{s}.  From

L

‘others, we were prpvided Death._Cert;ificatg_s_ and Continuous'._M_arri_age__
Affidavits. |

In addition to requiring the status of mortgages, liens and
judgments, Chicago Title, in its re_ce,-_ifn:l-y__updated commitments, added -
requirements of pro_o_f_ of paymen_t; of Fé_deral and State Estate Taxes, as
to seve:g; ~dozen deceased u_nit_. owners. . These requirements. were not.
included__ir_z. the :__j.“ni__tial ;gr_nmi;me_n_tfs__ b_ecagse, at ,__tl;_e Cime the_y_ _ﬁere
issued, .eii__t.hgz:_- the .pa,rt;',cglar_ unit owner was still _liv_ing_, or if _a]__.rfe_a_dy
deceased, no Death Certificate had béer_;_ recorded as yet in the public
records. Accordingly, Chigcage Title would have no way of knbwi_pg that
any respective unit c:,wriez: was deceased - The Receiver and his counsel
have been actively involved in . the ongoing process of identifying

- deceased  unit. owners, obtaining Certified: Death Certificates, and- N

(3)
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recording.suéh Death Certificates, for nearly two years. As Death
Certificates are recorded, they are furnished to Chicago Title. Chicago
Title then .updatES“ itS"commitments to incorporate any 'appropriate
additional title requirements fof the estate of the deceased unit ownerﬁ

For estates of unit owners which are not subject to Estate
Taxes, Chicago Title will accept a "Non-Taxable Certificate" from the
State of Florida Department of Revenue, stating that the estate of the
deceased unit owner is not subject to taxation. The Receiver”s counsel
representatives ‘of dozens of these deceased unit owners notifying them
of this reguirement and explaining that they mayICOmply_by'providing a
"Non-Taxable Certificate®” from the Department of Revenue.

The Receiver’s counsel, anticipating "that .many of the
surviving spouses, agents, and personal representatives would not have
previously obtained a "Non-Taxable Certificate" (from the Department of
Revenue) and would be unfamiliar with the procedure for applying for a
"Non-Taxable Certificate", included with his correspondence, a form
" entitled "Preliminary Notice and Report"i"This form, which is to be
completed“ﬁn“béhalf”cf‘the'deceéééa'uniE owner, is the applitation'fcf'
a ‘“Non?Tax&biéf'CerEificéte";w “The ' surviving spouse, agent and/or
personaljrépfésehtativefhas been advised that if they complete the form,
had it signed and notarized, and returned it to the Receiver’'s counsel,
counsel wauld assist in compliance with this requizemeat, by filing the
"Prelimina:

v Notice and Report” forts with the Department of Revemie:
'Aimajcriny cf)thé’sﬁrviviﬁg?spcuses; agents, and/or their:

representatives who received these letters; te12phoned*the Receiver’s

(4)
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counsel to request assistance in completing the application forms.
During the second quarter of 1997, the Receiver has received completed
npreliminary Notice and Report” forms on behalf of over 25’deceased unit
owners, which are being_reviewed_for.completeness, and then submitted to

the State of Florida Department of Revenue. Once the application forms

have been processed, the Department of Revenue will issue "Non-Taxable :
certificates" and these Certificates will be recorded in the Dade County
public Records and t_h_er_eaf_t.er forwarded to _Chic:_a_gq'ritl.e.

Another requirement pert._aining to the estates of deceased unit
owners involves opening of a Probate Estate in Da_de County. Th:.s
requirement is imposed upon estates of deceased unit owners, who. were .
not survived by a spouse, or whose ownership interest. in the unit was

__not held with another person, as Jjoint tenants. with rights of

;A;;_v-;%urv:.vorshlp. The Receiver’ _s:_cou-n_se_l has notified the _:fepre::s‘entfatives
of these unit owners thaf_"the estate must be p_r_c;bated in Dade county.
Many of the unit owners have responded that t_h__ey' are unable to assume
this requnsibili;y, therefore, as previously reported, the Receiver has
agreed to seek frqm the Court, the Appointment of Counsel, to

epecifically handle the probate of estates for ERe . heirs _and

beneficiaries __of &eceas_e_d un:.t owners yhp.__ere _qe_h_erwis_e without any

-means to retaln their own counsel | -

Also, in the course of updatlng its commitments, Chicago Title
has sea::ch.ed the records of the Unlted States Bankruptcy Courts and

included :.n its updated commitment | requ:.remem: irems. perta,:.m.ng ta

certain. unit owners whose names appeared as’ ‘bankrupt. deht.crs If the-

Q unit owner is the same perscn as. the named bankrupt debtor, he or she is.-

(3)
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required to furnish evidence of discharge of the bankruptcy broceeding,
either by a :Court Order, authorizing " éonve‘yance of the interest in the

unit by the debtor, or by a release of the automatic stéy'fi‘om the”

- bankruptcy court, to enable the quiet title and partition actions to

proceed. For those individuals who are not one and the same person who

appears as debtor,_ Chicago Title requires a Non-Identity Affidavit,

fifty (50) unit owners, whose names appeared in bankruptcy court records

as possible’ bankrﬁpt debtors. The Re'ceiv"er"s counsel explé.ined to the

affected unit owners that their names had appeé'red, and described how

Chicago Title‘’s requiremerits could be’ satié’fi'ed. Included 'wi'th the

Receiver’s correspondence was an appropriate Non-Identity Affidavit, for

the unit owners who were hot the same person as reflected in the Court

' Tecords. Those persons were instructed to complete and return the Non-

Identity Affidavit to ‘the Receiver’s co'un's__‘el'. "Many of the recipients of

these letters telephoned the Receiver and the Receiver’s counsel (many

Quite indignant), to advise that they had never filed for bankruptecy.

The Receiver's counsel explained to these persons *.:_'hat"t'_fhicéfg‘-cr?:‘?l'i'tle had

In addition e the faregaing, the Receiver’s. counsel reviewed

Chicage Title’s updated Commitments £ar other mes

title, and he has prepared: appropriate. Eorrespondence to unit owners;

A e L e taas e e o b 1 5L




is necessary to satisfy the requirements. Some of these reguirements
included providing copies Qf_trust_instruments, proeof that a deceased
unit owner was.no;_surviyed by a spouse or a minor child, affidavits
attesting to ;he value of the estate of deceased unit. owners, evidence
of assignment of mortgages, and status of recently filed tax liens.
Also du:ing the second quarter pf 1997,_the:Receiverfs counsel
hés continued to attempt to logate formgr unit owners who sold their
condominium units pripr_to-Hurricane Andrew, in 1992, in-an-effort to:
resolve title problems which resulted from improper and/or inéomplete
conveyances. As anticipated, this process has been the most.challenging .
aspect of the partition process to date. Infcrmation as to thglloéatipn
of former unit owners has been sparse and very few responses have been
ajgeéeived even from those former unit owners who have been located. .
:ﬁowever, efforts to locate former unit owners are ongoing.
B. Partition Action - Service of Process and "Skip Tracing"
Approximately BQ% Qf the Sﬁmmonses which were issued_by the
Clerk of the Court, and Complaints, which were given to process servers .
Seth Gissen & Associates (for Pefendants in Dade, grpward“and_Palgngagh3
Counties) andfgl;_s;a;g_P:gcggs_Sgrvige (for-Defen@aﬁ;g;rggiding,éutside:_
of these three South Florida Cquﬁties) have been §¢:ved. Inéluded_ihr
this 80% pqmber\;re_égmmonses fo:.Defendants_for_whom thgre were no

known addresses. "Skip traces” were performed by Mr. Allan Gorman, of

All.Stan&, and Mx. Senh‘GLssen  Mr. Gissén'and Mz. quman.reported that

they were unahle to serve-appraxzmately 10% qﬁ the . named Defendants,
because these: lndlvzduals ware deceased. Proper serv;ce.cf process.- will -

.mnbe'actempted oq'their heirsrand'beneﬁiqigries,;and-;he:dulyﬂappointed“

(7)
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Personal Representatives of the estates of these individuals, after
probate estate have been opened. As previously reported, the Receiver’s
counsel will be amending the Complaint to reflect all of the heirs and

beneficiaries as parties, once the Court has made an 'appropr'iat'e'

determination in each probate proceeding.

The Receiver’s Counsel has requested a report from Mr. Gissen

on the status of the Summonses which have not been served, with ‘a
summary of the efforts by Mr. Gissen to locate the Defendants and the '

results of any "skip traces". . Mr. Gormah' has been reportlng'

{telephonically) to the Receiver's ‘counsel on a regular basis.

C. Responses from Defendant/Unit Owners

Although approximately 70 Deféndants were served with
Summonses and Complaints during the second quarter of 1997, fewer than

five (5) Defendant/unit owners responded with telephone calls to the -

Receiver and/or his counsel. Two of the Defendants/unit owners served

during this quarter served written responses on the Receiver. 1In early

May, the Receiver’s counsel performed a se-'a:c"ch: of the court files at the
office of the Dade County Clerk, to ascertaln whet:her any wr::.tten other-. "

_ responses*had been filed w:Lt:h the Court but not sent to the Rece:.ver or

to h:Ls counsel . The Receiver’s counsel located four (4) wrltten '_ o
responses in the Court files “which had not been furnlshed to the

Receiver or his counsel. S:Lm:l.lar searches are be:.ng perfomed"

by te ensuge that the

mﬁcmauqn as m the - meﬁenmt;sfmt; owners: who have: msponc'fei im

writing.

D. Motions filed and Hearings conducted: during the Second Quarter

(8)
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In response to the affirmative defenses asserted by two of the
Defendants, the Receiver’s counsel filed two. separate Motions to Strike
Affirmative Defenses on behalf of the Receiver. Hearings wére_ conducted -
and both of the ﬁeceiver_ﬂs Motions were granted.. The Court acknowledged.
that there were no factual or  legal grounds for the affirmative
defenses.

Three Defendants served Motions for Extension of Time to File
Answérs. The Receiver scheduled and coz_';du_c,ted Hearings on these Motions.
and only one of the Defendants (who were .served with Notice; of the
H_e.aring) appeared in Court. The Motions were denied.

. Counsel for the former spouse of a deceased unit owner served.

a Notice of Improper . .Service. However, no responsive action is ..

-necessary because there was no purported service, only attempted
"service. When the process server learned that the unit owner was
deceased, an A;Efi_dévit of Non-Service was filed with the Court. The .
Receiver will be re-attempting service once an estate has been opened
and heirs, _benefi_c-iari_e_s, and a personal. re_present,at_iv_e have bee__'n.

determined.

E. . ‘Processing Affidavits -and Service and preparing . Motions for ... . .

. Default. ... |
Process servers Gissen and Gorman have provided Receiver’'s.
counsel with Affidavits of Service for all of the Defendants served to
date. They have also provi,d;_ed Aﬁ.i&d@}f#t&{ of Non-Service, as to deceased
Defendants. |
The Receiver’s counsel docketed the due date for service of a

response. by'.e_-ach.: of the Defendants, for whom: Affidavits of Service were ..

(9}
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filed (20 days after service of  process), and prepared Motions for

Default for approximately 70 Defendants during the second quarter of
1997. The Receiver’s counsel" also prepared Non-Military Affidavits for

execution by process servers Gissen and Gorman, attesting to the fact

that the individual Defendants served were not in the military service.

The Clerk of Court entered Defaults against approximately 50:"

Defendants. As to these Defendants, no further action is required until

the Receiver’s counsel deems it appropriate to seek default’ final

judgments. Many of the Receiver’s Motions for Default have been

returned by the Default Clerk, with a Notice of Default Not Entered,

The Clerk has refused to enter defaults on Defendants who reside outside

the State of Florida. Defaults as to out of state Defendants must be -
obtained from the Judge. Appropriate Motions are being prepared for

£iling and a Hearing will be scheduled. Although the Clerk of ‘Court

previously accepted Non-Military Affidavits from the process server, the

Clerk recently notified the Receiver’s counsel that it Ras changed its

prior policy. Affidavits as to military status must now be prévided bjf‘
- the Receiver or the Receiver’s counsel rather than the process server. = -

. Accordingly, appropriate Non-Military Affidavits-are Being ‘prepared and-

will be resubmitted with the Motions for Default, which were previously

rejected.

On another matter, the Receiver continues to hold ‘approximately.

$170,004Q in. eﬁcz.ew far the henef:.t of subcont.:actor.:a of AQA. Assistance

Corporation, who. have still . mot: been paid” in full. BQA-- Assist

Ccrrperat:.cn has been c:cnduc:f:mg negotiations  with: Metrcpcrl:.tan Da.&e-.'

C.'our:ty in an effort ‘to" settle the" pend:.ng c:la:.ms ‘of ADA Assxstances

{10)
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Corporation and its subcontractors. Once a settlement 1is reached, and

that settlement .is approved by the Court, the Receiver will release the

monies being held by him in escrow, to ADA Assistance Corporation and to
the subcontractors and to Metropolitan Dade County, who will then
release their liens on the Property..

As previously reported, the Notices from the Dade County Property )
Appraiser’s office reflected assessed values of $2,962,927 for Naranja
Lakes Condominium Association No.. One, .'$2,635,831 for Naranja Lakes
Condominium Association No. Four, and $246,964 for the Naranjra Lakes
Recreation Area Operating C-‘orpérationz. These Notices show assessments
substantially in excess of the amount of the original assessments for
1995 and for 1996, all of which were appealed and then reduced by the
-gpecial Master. The reductions granted by the Dade County Property
- Appraiser’s Special Master, are not reflected in .the new 1997 _Proposed
Assessment Notices.

Accordingly, the Receiver once again, hired the National Tax
Appraisal firm of Marvin Poer & Company to appear with him, before a
Special Tax Master; in: order :to contest: these new 1997 assessed
valuations. Approximately-one week prior to-the Special Master I_-;earing..f., -
which had been scheduled for Friday, August 1, 1997, the Assistant._Dade-
County Attorney, representing the Dade County Property Appraiser, Thomas
Logue, Esg., contacted Receiver’s Counsel to set up a meeting between
the parties, in an a.t_t.e_.mptfr' to -r;e_gotiate"a settlement of this lawsu_;t .

“The Receiver, Keceiver’s Counsel and the’ Receiver’s Agent attended
a mediation session on Friday, July 31, 1997The!&arvm Poer &. Compa.ny

-‘_represent.ative. handling this matter attended this meeting via telephone. -

(11)
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. In addition to Mr. Logue, Robert M. Perez, Senior Property Appraiser

Supervisor, and Gilberto Torres, Legal - Assistant to the . Property

Appraiser, attended in behalf of Joel Robbins, Dade County Property

Appraiser. At this mediation, no formal settlement was ‘reached,
however, the Receiver and the County’s representatives set forth numbers.

that could be utilized as those valuations each party felt were fair.

.The County representatives requested copies of the Appraisal and the
Surveys for this property. It was understood that Juan Figueras, of
Marvin Poer & Company, would deliver to the Property Appraiser‘’s Office,
all the requested documents. Anothér mediation session was: scheduled

for August 8, 1997.

It is anticipated that a satisfactory settlement will probably .

result. If not, the Receiver is prepared to attend the Tax Valuation

Adjustment Board Hearing, scheduled for August 15, 1997.

The Dade County Tax Collector has not as yet completed the process
of prepariﬁg- new tax bills that will be in the names of the specific -

individual unit owners who have outstanding delinquent taxes for the -

years 1988 through 1993. To date, the Receiver has not received any
indication 'of when these new tax bills may be completed for mailing to

the unit owners. -

Enclosed is a copy of the Financial Statements for the year ending.

December 3"1'." 1996; ‘for Condominitum Associations One and Fo_ur.' As has

been reparted. previqusly, the: Beg

the labels of the upits: Mmmﬁssqc:a:mmene versus: Assasiatiqm
‘Four. Therefore ,  the Receiver  is: enclosing: with: this letter- the

Financial S.téi_téments for the year ending December: 31, 1996 for both -

(12)
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Associations, without a separate mailing in regard to the section in
which you used to reside. The financial statements for both Condominium
Associations actually are very comparable.

You will note that the independent auditors, the firm of Gerstle,
Rosen, & Associates, CPAs, have issued a clean "Opinion Letter" for the
expenditures conducted and approved by the Receiver and/or the Court,
since the commencement of the Recelvershlp, through December 31, 199s6.
This firm performed a Certlfled Audlt pursuant to the reqeest of the
Receiver. . - l

If anyone has any gquestions coﬁcerningkeﬁy irem reflected in the
Financial Statements? I will try to answer them.' I would request,
through this means, no unit owner contact the auditing firm on a direct
-basis, since they will charge the Receiver (and tﬁus the Association)
‘for any time they may spend in that regard.

The Receiver intends to continue to furnish reports to all the unit
owners ip these condominiuﬁs approximately quarterly, at approximately
the same time as RePortslare submitted to the Court.

Sincerely, |

NARANJA LAKES RECEIVERSHIP -

—@’*“—70‘\2

STANLEY G. TATE

Receiver
SGT/b. . i
ec: Ronald S. lpwy, Esquire -

" Brenda. Aldermar

David Rogel, Eaguire -

Randall Roger, Esguire -

Helio De La Torre, Eaquire

Hugo -Bemretiz, Asfistant County ATTormey:
Honarable Juan Ramirez, Jr.
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GERSTLE, ROSEN & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants

"

. »ée_r:tl:, C.PA. _Robert N. Rosen, C.FPA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
-

April 25, 1997

Board of Directors and Members
Naranja lakes Condominium No. Cne, Inc.

PDear Members:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet “or Naranja Lakes Condominium No.
one, Inc., as of December 31, 1596, and the related statements of revenues,.
expenses, changes in fund balance, and cash flows for the year than ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association's Board of
Directors. Our responsibility is to expresSs an copinion en these financial . .
statements based on our audit. ' : A

We conducced our audit in accordance with generalily accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to gcbtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial stacements are free of material R
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supperting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

. assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the ovearall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reascnable basis for our opinien.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Naranja Lakes Condominium No. One,
Ine., as of December 31, 1586, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with generaily accepted accounting
principles applied on a pasis consistent with that of the preceding year.

Y fom il —

(

L

GERSTLE. ROSEN & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Cergified Puplic Accountants

One Turnberry Place + 19495 Biscayne B_m}l}v_];:rd o Suite 705 ¢ Aventura, Florida 33180 _
Dade (305) 937-0116 = Broward (958) 389-1616 « Boca Raton (561).347-8917 « Palm Beach (561).687-2192 « Fax (305) $37-0128
- Compson Financial Center » 980 North Federal Highway « Suite 4012 * Boca Raton, Florida 33432
Phone (561) 4474000 * Fax (561) 447-4004 :

Member: American and Florida Institut f Certified Public Accountants



NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. ONE,
BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1996

Cash/Investments

Investment in Recreation Area
Due From Naranja Condominium 4
Due From Dade County Tax

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Real Estate Tax Re;mbursement - Due Owner

Tetal Llabzlxtxes

uxnzsrn:sﬂtﬁbltovirr :
Deferred Und;st*;bu;ed Casualty Proceeds - Net
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ' '

sggxaécaunuaﬁ;sfAagpa::land-A:cqmgany;ng_NG:QS:tQHrihAPCiHL Statements.
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INC.

$ 302,815
351,508
10,076

60,153

$__724,0852
$ 53,993

_ 21,068

75,061

€49, 893

- §_ 724,852




REVENUES

Interest
Settlement Income

EXPENSES

Sertlement Expenses
Accounting
Insurance

Legal

Management Fee/Rece;ver
Miscellaneous Administcration

-

NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUH NO. ONE, INC.

STATEMENT OF RE.'VEN'UES AND EXPENSES
AND CH.ANGES IN FUND BALANCE

" Year Ended December 31, 1956

_ s 16,139
30,000

46,139

' 5,000
1,500
5,184

23,865

34,466
9,538

40,780

Legal/Partiticn
Total Expenses 120,333
EXCESS (EXPENSES) {(74,194)
DEFERRED UNDISTRIBUTED cnsunL*Y PROCEEDS - NET L
December 31, 1985 590,885
DISTRIBUTION FROM NARANJA REC. AREA © 0 -133,200
DEFERRED UNDISTRIBUTED CASUALTY PROCEEDS - NET
'$_£43.891

December 31, 1956

See Accountants’

Repo:t.tnd.Accompanyingunonggugo Figagcialrstgtemggts.
- 3 -
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO: ONE, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

Year Endeq_Decembe: 3;, 1996 _

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Sources cof Cash:

Naranja Rec Area Distribution
Interest/Other Intome Received

Uses of Cash:
Cperating Fund Expenses paid

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD
RECONCILIATION OF EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENSES) TO
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Excess (Expenses)
Haranja Rec Area Distribution

Decrease (Incréasg}fip;ﬂssets:
Prepaid Expenses & Receivable

Increase (Decreass) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OFERATING ACTIVITIES

$ 133,200
16,139 .

149,339
654,218)

(504,879)
807,694

$_302 815

$ (74,194)

"”.133.209u”:3-‘

SSBi,SBB)
5.(505.879)

See. Accountants” quozt and A:cbmpiﬁyihg_Notes“to.rinancial-s:atgmen;su-

- & - )
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. ONE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1996

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

OgganizationfTermina:ion

Naranja Lakes Condominium No. one, Inc. {Condominium) ., a F_lorida: nét-for-p-rcfit'
corporation. was formed te maintain and protect the common areas owned by the
individual unit owners in common pursuant to the Condominium Ast of the State of
Florida. B o _ o

In August, 1992, the Associaticn :.nc:urred material damage from Hurricane Andrew.
Pursuant to Article K{7) of the Declaration of Condominium, the Association did
not elect to rebuild, but . rather  terminate  the condominium - and -refund the

appropriate proporticnate -amount of the insurance ‘proceeds to the owners.

In addition, the Asscociation has approved to initiate legal proceedings to enable
the sale of its portion.of. the. recreation area property (note 2). The ¢oOsSLs are

estimated between $£600,00 and 51,000,000, of which the Association would. be .-

responsible for approximately its 33.3 percentage interest. - An appraisal of the
value of the land has been initiated but was Dot completed until. April, 1997.

Basis of Presentat izn

The Asspr_:,_iaiio’n_' g financial statements are presented utilizing the accrual method
of accounting. Under this acesunting method, monthly maintepance assessments;

which are billed on the first of each month, are recorded as revenue when billed
and expenses are recorded when they are incurred. S :

Real and common area property acguired by the original individual unit owners
from the Developer is not zapitalized on the condominium’s finantial statements,
as it is owned by the individual unit owners and not the Association.
Replacement and improvements to the real and common area property are not .
capitalized for the above reason. : : S e IR

Daferred Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Res_erves_: For

The Association has terminated and therefore does not "p:'ov:_'.de-',fcr furure deferred
maintenance and capizal improvements.

Income Taxes _
The Association may be subject to tax on investment income.  Sectlement amounts
recpived £rom insurance proceeds are deferred unzil distributed. The net amount.
distribuzed will be reported as the responsibility of the members.

2. INVESTMENT 1IN RECREATION AREA CORPORARTION

Each of —he five Narasja Lakes Candominiyr Associaticas entered into a 595 year
jease for the use of the clubiouse, poel and lake facilimies.. In 1892, &

separate corporaticn Was farmed tq manage:the responsikilizies of the recreation
area. : i

At a result of the damage inflicted by Hurricane Andrew (Note 2}, the Association

voted in 1993 to purchase the recreation facility lease and then terminate the
lease. The members nLow owh an undivided interest in the shares.of the Raranja
Lakes Recreation Area Corporatzion, which in curn. owns the real property formerly

under the lease agreement.

-5 -
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. ONE, INC. '“?

ND‘I'ES TO FINZANCIAL STATEMENTS
Continued

December 31, 1996

2. INVESTMENT IN RECREATION AREA CORPORR‘I‘ION (Continued)

The purchase pnce was $1,098,704 (including four months prorated rent for 1582), .-
of which the Association was responsible for approximately 33 percent of the- P :
purchase price, plus clesing costs totaling $351,908. :

The Association has’ approved . to initiate legal proceedings to enable the land to
be sold.. The total costs of this action, including the sale of the condominium
common property, are estimated at between $600,000 and $1,000,000, of which the
Association would be responsible for approximately its one half 1nterast. An
appraisal of the value ©of the 1and has been 1n1tlated =

3. 'DNDISTRIBUTED DEFERRED CASUALTY PROC‘EEDS - N'E'I‘/ INSURRNCE SETTLEMENT

The followlng is a recap of the activity ;nvolv;ng the znsurance proceeds that :
comprise the fund balance of December 31, 1986: :

1892 1583 1994 1995 1996 TOTAL

{A} Distribution by : . ) -
Rec. Area L o ) ) ) : ) 5133.200 5 133,200
Receipt of Insurl.nce A ’ - . L ' o : - : .
Proceeds-1992 N 515,154,998 5 489,269 2,425 =~ §737.45% 16,384,151
Offset Operating Fund . : ) : o o
Balance B/92 ' 36,135 0~ -0- : =-0- . 36,135
Payef{ toc Rome ) ‘ : ) o
Savings Bank _ <1, 0B2,632> -0 -0- -0- <1,D82,632>
Payout to Owvmers - - €12,176,097> «952.702> : =0- -0~ : «13,128,798%>
Refund From Home : o ‘ ) ) ) :
Savings Bank 14, 3(2 “Q- -0- -0- 14,342
Payocut toc Owners From Home . - o .
Savangs Overpsvment czs_svs; “0- L .- =0 : . <15.579>
Expenses Incurred <110.609> <4€7.633>  *e§71.452> «727.817> (120,333) <1.887, 844>
Interest/ Other Income BB _1E2 38,343 _ 18 954 15,279 46, 339 206 917

FUND BALANCE $ 1,508 720 s:!.9'2..‘.2:!> $¢450|‘03-3> s_g__slz_; 5 55 006 : s__s_g*_s‘a

]

* Adjusted (Note 4)

(A} In 1996, the Naranja Recr:zaticn Area Corporation distributed 5$400,000 in
al tc Narnnja Condomzn-ums One, Tuo Three and Four propor:;onately.
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996
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GERSTLE, ROSEN & AssocIaTes, PA.

Certified Public Accountants

+k R. Gerstle, C.PA. ' Robert N. Rosen, C.PA...

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
April 25, 1897

Board cf Directors and Members
Naranja lLakes Condominium No. Four., Inc.

Dear Members:

We have azudized the accompanying balance sheet for Naranja Lakes Condominium No.
Four, Inc.. as of December 31, 1596, and the related statements of revenues,
expenses, changes in fund balance, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association‘'s Board of
Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
Statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obrain reasocnable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstdtement. An audit includes examining, On a test basis, evidence supperting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes -
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates. made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement preserntation.
We believe that our audir provides a reascnable basig for our opinien.

In our cpinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of Naranja Lakes Condeminium No. Four,

Inc., as of December 31, 1996, and the results of its operations and its cash .
flows for the vear then ended in confermity with generally accepted accounting
principles applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

for lreih— fl -

GERSTLE, ROSEN & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Certified Public Accouncants -

¢

\% Ms
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, INC.
. BALANCE SHEET. .

December 31, 1956

Cash/Investments $ 322,206
_ investment in Recreatieon Afea 354,728 . '_' o
Due From Dade County TaX. = 55,242 B R
Due From Haranja Recféatidn'nrea Corporation ':Hi;STE: a
Total Assets R s '733i547 :
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable ':i':_ ' . s 53,993
Due To Naranja Ome 10,076

64,069

UNDISTRIBUTED EQUITY

Deferred Undistributed Casualty Proceeds - Net 669,778
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND. EQUITY. $__733,.847

See Accountancs’ Report and Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
' -2 - _
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, ING.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 1996

Settlement Proceeds ‘ s 30,000
Interest 17,021
Other - Real Estate Tax Rebate : N 11,046
Total _ : 58,067
EXPENSES
Settlement Expenses . 5,000
Accounting 1,500
Insurance . 5,184
Legal 8 : 34,290
Management Fee/Regeiver = 34,466
‘Misecellaneous Administration 7,997
lLegal /Particion 40,780
Real Estate Tax ' ‘ £€3,509
Total Expenses - S o _192,726
EXCESS (EXPENSES) B ' (134,659)
DEFERRED UNDISTRIBUTED CASUALTY PROCEEDS - NET
December 31, 195& €70,8B37
NARANJA REC. AREA DISTRIBUTION 133 800

DEFERRED UNDISTRIBUTED CASUALTY PROCEEDS - NET
December 31, 195¢ - . $._E69,778

See Accountants' Report and Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. . ..

-3 -
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NARANJIA LARES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, .INC.
TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 1856

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Sources ©f Cash:

Recreation Area Distributien i 5 L .. .§ 133,800
Interest/Other Income-Received I o B8, 067
221,667

Uses of Cash: . o
Operating Fund-Expenses paid - - ' S ;Il .. A3258,753)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES - . '°  (537,086)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD o S 859,292
CASH AND CASBWEQUIVALBNTS AT EXD  OF pznzon MR ' 5.322,206

RECONCILIATION oé‘sxcsss szznug-ro_
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Excess (Expenses) ' _ _ o .5 (74,659)
Distribution From Naranja Rec . Area o b f] _' . 133,600

Decrease (In:—ease) in Asse.s Lo S ' .
Prepaid Expenses & Receivable - {94,730)
Increase {Dec-ease) in Lzabzlzt;es- ' e o R
‘Accounts Payable : o : o o "§50;t227)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES a ${537,086)

See Accountants’ Report and Accompanying Notes to Finmancial Statements.

- 4 -
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NARANJA LAKES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1995

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organizatrion/Terminarien

Naranja Lakes Condominium No. Four, Inc. {Condominium), a Florida not-fer-profit - o

corporation was formed to maintain and protect the common areas owned by the
individual unit owners in common pursuant to the Condominium Act of the State of

Florida.

In August, 1252, the Association incurred material damage from Hurricane Andrew.

Pursuant-to Article K(7) of the Declaration of Condominjum, the Association did

not elect to rebuild, but rather terminate the condeminium and refund the

appropriate proporticnate amount of the insurance proceeds to the owners.

In addition, the Association has approved to initiate legal Proceedings to enable

the sale of its portion of the recreation area property {(note 2}. The cost are -

estimated between $600,00 and $1,000,000, of which the Association would be.
responsible for approximately its 23.4 percentage interest. An appraisal of the

value of the land has been inisiated bu:t was not completed: until April, 1987. . ¢

Basis of Presentation

The Association’s financial statements are presented utilizing the accrual method
of accounting. Under this accounting method, revenues are recorded as earned

when billed and expenses are recorded when they are incu:re_d{.' g

Real and common area property acquired by the original individual unit owners
from the Developer is not capitalized on the Condominium‘s financial statements,”
as it is owned by the individual unit owners and not the Association.
Replacement and improvements to the real. and common area property are not
capitalized for the above reason. . R S e

The Association has terminated and therefore does not provide for future deferred

maintenance and capital improvemencs.

Inccm_e Taxes : _

The Asso::‘i’;:ion may be su.bject to tax on investment income. Settlemen: amounts
received from insurance proceeds are deferred until distribured. The net amount
distributed will be repor:ed as the respongibility of the members.

2. INVESTMENT IN RECREATION AREA CORPORATION

Each of the five Naranja Lakes Condominium Associations entered inze a 99 year
lease for che use of the clubbouse. wmaal and. lake facil

_ﬁﬂiﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬂ$ﬁﬁéﬁmﬂgﬁgkEhﬁ%_%

As & resuls gf nhgrdam395vi=£li==gﬁ;hym&uzzicnng4And=!u=(NQ=E~Z).'=h= Assooiation

voted in 1593 to purchase the recreaticn facilicy lease and then termimare.the

lease. The members now own an undivided: interest in che shares of the Baranja -
Lakes Recreaction-Area Corparatian, which in turn owns. the real . property formerly

under the lease agreemsnt.

ities. In Iss2, a
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NARANJA LARKES CONDOMINIUM NO. FOUR, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Continued - -

December 31, 1536

2. INVESTMENT IN RECREATION AREA CORPORATION {Continued}

The purchase price was $1, 098, 704 (including four months prorated remt for 1592},
of which the Association was responsible for approximately 33 percent of the
purchase price, plus closing costs totaling $351, 90B. '

The Asscciation has approved to initiate legal proceedings to enable the land to
be sold. The total costs of this action, .including the sale of the condomimium
common property., are estimated at batween $600, 000 and §1,000,000, of which the
Association would be responsible for approximately its cne half interest. An
appraisal of the value of the land has been initiated but is uncompleted at this
time. ' SRR

3. UNDISTRIBUTED DEFERRED CASUALTY PROCEEDS - NET/INSURANCE SETTLEMENT

The following is a recap of the activity involving the insurance proceeds that
comprise the fund balance of December 31, 1996:

19982 1993 19594 1995 1996 TOTAL

(A} Distribution by Rec Ares §133, 800 $ 133,600

Receipt of Insuvrance

Proceeds-1392 $15, 347,258 5 460,767 -0- $737,455% 16,545,481

Offzet Operating Fund

Balance £/52 5.687 -0- -0- -0- 5,687

Payoff to Home

Sevings Bank <l.346.456> -0- ~0- -~0- <1l,346,456>

Payout to Owners <12.996,965> 53,&32 -0~ <12.943,333>

Refund From Home :

Savings Bank 14,342 “D- -0~ -0~ 14,342

Payout to Ownars From Home .

Savings Cverpayment «9,692> -0- -0- -0~ <9,672>

Expenses Incurred <lDS, 843> <436, 608> <469, 648> «719,465> (182.726) <l.924.290>

Interest /Qinzr Income 61,458 26,886 28 9BC 18,028 58, 067 194,429
FUND BALANCE 5 565 BO4 H 10&.67" ' S5c440. 663> 5 37 019 §_ 11 059} ) $ 66?.778

{A) In 1996, the Naranja Recreation Area Corporation distributed $400,000 in
total to Naranja Condominiums One, Twe, Three and Four ‘proportionately.

- 6 -
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Legal Description to the proposed Naranja Lakes Tax Increment Financing District.

A portion of Sections 33, 34 and 35, Township 56 South, Range 39 East, and a portion of Sections
3, 4 and 5, Township 57 South, Range 39 East, all in Dade County, Florida as delineated and
described in Board of County Commissioners resolution No. R-1038-96 adopted on Septembe_r 17; :
1996 and being more particularly described as follows: That portion of the above described Sections
bounded on the South by S.W. 288" Street (Biscayne Drive); bounded on the East by S.W. 137%
Avenue and its intersection with the Homestead Extension of Florida’s Tumnpike (State Road No.
821); bounded East, Northeasterly by said Homestead Extension of Florida’s turnpike; bounded on. |
the North by S.W. 268" Street (Moody Drive) to its intersection with S.W. 266% Street; bounded
Northeasterly by S.W. 266 Street and its intersection with Old Dixie Highway; _and bounded on the
West by Old Dixie Highway..

A portion of Sections 33, 34 and 35, Township 56 South, Range 39 East, and a portion of Sections
3, 4 and 5, Township 57 South, Range 39 East, all in Dade County, Florida as delineated and
described in Board of County Commissioners resolution No. R-1038-96 adopted on September 17,
1996 and being more particularly described as follows: That portion of the above described Sections
bounded on the South by S.W. 288 Street (Biscayne Drive); bounded on the East by S.W, 137
Avenue and itsintcrsecti_on with the Homestead Extension of Florida’s Turnpike (State Road No.
821); bou_nd:d-East, Nonheasterly by said Homestead Extension of Florida’s turnpike; bounded on
the North by S.W. 268 Street Moody Drive) to its intersection with S.W. 266% Street; bounded |
Northeasterly by 5.W. 266™ Street and its intersection with Old Dixie Highway; and bounded on the
West by Old Dixie Highway. - -

-
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APPENDIX H -
PROPOSED NARANJA LAKES PLAN
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